THE VILLAGE OF

PALM SPRINGS,
FLORIDA

Palm Beach
ounty

8 //M \

Cover Photo: Bill Golson

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2008



The CAFR cover photo was taken by Bill Golson, Leisure
Services Director, with the skillful assistance of Mike
Snook, Public Service Superintendent. This photograph
illustrates how the Village maximized Village funds,
grant funds, and donations to develop Frost Lake into a
beautiful, serene park with a walking trail, exercise
stations, fishing pier, and two fountains while
maintaining the natural beauty of the community we
know as “A Great Place to Call Home.”

Rebecca L. Morse
Chief Financial Officer



THE VILLAGE OF
PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, 2008

Prepared by:
Finance Department

RebeccalL. Morse, CGFO, CPFO
Chief Financial Officer



Letter of Transmittal
List of Principal Officials
Organizational Chart
GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

Independent Auditor’ s Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

FINANCIAL SECTION

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Government-Wide Financial Statements:
e (S 101 0 N[ 2N £
SEAEMENT OF ACHVITIES oottt sttt e s st e s st e s sbessbesssbesbeessnreesns
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet - Governmental FUNAS.........oovi it et s s

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

10 the SEAEEMENE OFf NEE ASSELS....ci i ceeiee ettt e e e st e s st eess e e sarberessebbeesssreeessans

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changesin

Fund Balances- Governmental FUNAS .........ceeviieieie i eeeeie et ee s eee e s ssaees sreeesssraeessnns

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changesin Fund Balances of Governmental Fundsto the

StatemMeNt Of ACHVITIES ..o bbb e s sae b
Statement of Net Assets- Proprietary FUNG...........coovieeeniinie s

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changesin

Net ASSEtS- Proprietary FUNG..........coooeieeec et et
Statement of Cash Flows- Proprietary FUNG .........cccooeeieieieiiece e
Statement Of FIAUCIArY NELASSELS ......ocuiceeiere s et e e neneens
Statement of Changesin Fiduciary NEt ASSELS ......ccvcveieieiececer e
Notesto Financial Statements

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Condition Rating of the Village's Street System
Schedule of Funding Progress- Pension Trust Funds
Schedule of Employer Contributions- Pension Trust Funds

COMBINING FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DEBT SCHEDULES:

Nonmajor Governmental Funds:

CombiniNg BalanCe SNEEL ........ooieeiieeee e et

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

INFUNGO BAIANCES .......eveeee ettt ettt e ettt e s ettt e e seteeeseetessesaeeesaeseeessasbeeessaseesreeessanreeessarees



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

COMBINING FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DEBT SCHEDULES (Continued):
Fiduciary Funds:

Combining Statement of FidUCIary Nt ASSELS.........eiiecere e et e e neesse e eneenes 63
Combining Statement of Changesin FiduCiary NEt ASSELS ......ccviveceerereneeeeee et e e e 64
Schedules of Long-Term Debt to Maturity:
Combining Schedule of Debt Service Requirements (Principal and Interest) to Maturity ..........cccceeveeee. 65
$7,890,000 Florida Municipal Loan Council Bond, Series 2002-A, dated May 1, 2002..........ccccceeeeervernnne. 66
$7,244,700 Promissory Note, dated December 14, 2001...........coceeveeeiererereeceeieererere e se s seesnene 67
$1,209,857 Water and Sewer Capital Appreciation Bonds, Series 1988..........ccccceeeereverenieneseeieseseseeenns 68
$11,550,000 Florida Municipal Loan Council Revenue Bonds, Series 2003A ......ccovveeeeievenicieseseneeennns 69

STATISTICAL SECTION

Financial Trends:

N[ NS £ o)V @0 100 1 | 71
ChanQgES IN INEL ASSELS......cveiieiieeieeese st ste et e ste et e e et e s aeeae st eeetesreeseeseessessesseesees ssessesseeseensensessennennennensnns 73
Governmental Activities Tax REVENUES DY SOUICE..........cccviieiiieie et e 77
Fund Balances of GOvErnmMENtal FUNGS............coiiiiiie e e bbb s 78
Changesin Fund Balances of Governmental FUNAS............ccooeiiiiiiiies e 80
Genera Governmental Tax REVENUES DY SOUICE.........cccueieieiereee et eeesie et et esaesaesre e neenes 82
AsSesSed Value Of TaXabDle PrOPEITY .......cciiiieceeie s ettt st st a et besre e e e enaesneere e 83
Revenue Capacity:
Property Tax Rates- Direct and Overlapping GOVEINMENLS .......c.ccceveiireeiesesie ceeeeseesie e seesee e e sreseeseeeens 84
PrinCipal Property TaXPAYEI'S.......ciiiiieeieriesiestees seeaestessesseeseestestessessseessessessessssnsessessesssssss sessessessesssessessensens 85
Property Tax Levies and COllECHIONS........ccviiiiiieieie e ettt se e st ae st sresne s sanensesrenneas 87
Water and SEWer REVENUE BASE.........cccoiiiiiie ettt bbb b s a et bbb b e bbb eas 88
Debt Capacity:
Ratios of Outstanding DEDL BY TYPE.....ocuv ot saaeaesreeneas 89
Ratios of General Bonded Debt OUESEANTING ........coviiiiiiieierese s ee e sttt sae e s re e 20
Direct and Overlapping Governmental ACtiVitieS DEDL ..........coooiiiiiii e 91
Water and Sewer Pledged REVENUE COVENAQE .........ooueireriirieieeeis ettt stesee et se e st see e s seeneenees 92
Demographic and Economic Information:
Demographic and ECONOMIC SEAEISHICS.......cveueruirieiresiesiee ettt et eae e e e s ae e e e esesee e ene e seeeeneas 93
e aTaTecl o= I 0To] [0 = =S 9
Operating Information:
Full-time Equivalent Village Government Employees by FUNCLION ... 95
Operating INdiCaLOrS DY FUNCLION.........c.oiiiieiee e ettt es et e e sae b seenes 96
Capital Asset StatiStiCS DY FUNCHION .....c.eiiieiieeee et ettt e e b ne b s eesaenea 98

SChEAUIE Of INSUIFANCE TN FOICE ...ttt et e e e ettt e e e et eeseereeesseeseaeseeessasseessaasseessasee srreeessareeessarsees 100



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

COMPLIANCE SECTION

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and

on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ...........cccoevereecenie s
Management Letter in Accordance with the Rules of the Auditor General

Of the SALE OF FIOMTA. .....cee et et bbb b et e et be b b e bbb e e



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



Village of Palm Springs
Department of Finance
226 Cypress Lane,
Palm Springs, Fl. 33461-1699
(561) 965-4013..Fax (561) 304-4615

January 30, 2009

The Honorable Mayor, Members of
the Village Council and Residents
of the Village of Palm Springs

The Finance Department is pleased to present the Village's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
for the fisca year ended September 30, 2008. The CAFR has been prepared in accordance with the Village
Charter, Florida State Statutes and generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governments. This
report provides full financial disclosure to assist users of this report in evaluating the financial condition and
activities of the Village government.

Sole responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Village. The Village's financial operations are designed
with a comprehensive system of internal controls established to safeguard assets from loss, theft or misuse.
The Village's internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, reliable financial records for use in
preparing financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. To the best of our
knowledge and belief the presented data is accurate in all material respects, and is organized in a manner
designed to fairly present the financial position and results of operations of the Village as measured by the
financial activity of its various funds and the Village as awhole.

Florida Statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants. Caler, Donten, Levine,
Porter & Vell, Certified Public Accountants, have issued an unqualified (“clean”) opinion on the Village of
Palm Springs financia statements for the year ended September 30, 2008. The independent auditor's report
on the basic financial statements and combining fund statements and debt schedules is located at the front of
the financial section of this report.

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD& A) follows the independent audit report in the financial section
of this report. The MD&A provides a narrative analysis of the basic financia statements. MD&A and this
letter both contain information valuable to the user of the financial statements and should be read in
conjunction with them.

Village profile

The Village of Palm Springs was incorporated in 1957 and is centrally located in PAlm Beach County. As part
of South Floridas Gold Coast, Palm Beach County is well recognized for its unique lifestyle with a
comfortable average year-around temperature of 75 degrees, 45 miles of beaches, over 140 golf courses and
many cultural attractions. These elements and many more combine to create an unequaled qudlity of life that
has attracted a diverse population from retirees to young professionals.

Palm Springs is an attractive, affordable community offering a mix of single family homes, townhouses and
condominiums and all the services working families and retirees look for. As a full-service municipality, the
Village strives to meet the needs and desires of the entire spectrum of residents by providing public safety
services (police, fire and advanced life support), a public library, parks and recreation facilities and activities,
sanitation and recycling services, water and sewer services, road and street maintenance and beautification as
well as general government support services.



The Village's enterprise operation consists of two water treatment plants. The first plant, located within the
Village, is a 6 million gallon treatment facility. The second plant, dedicated to former Public Service Director
Robert L. Pratt, is located in unincorporated Palm Beach County and is a 3 million gallon treatment facility
with expansion capabilities to 4 million gallons. The Village's sewer treatment is handled through two
connections to the East Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Facilities. The Village has agreements with
Palm Beach County for one connection and with the City of Lake Worth for the second. As of September 30,
2008, our utility system had 21,937 water customers and 17,228 sewer customers. Slightly more than 50% of
total connections serve our residents and the balance of our connections are in the unincorporated area.

The Village operates under a Council-Manager form of government. Four Council members are elected at
large each representing a district in which they must reside. The Mayor is elected at large and may reside in
any of the four districts. The Mayor and four council members are elected to serve two year overlapping terms.
Day to day operations of the Village are under the direction of the Village Manager who is appointed by the
Village Council.

Economic outlook and financial planning

The Village's taxable property value has increased from $186.9 million in 1999 to $945.7 million, an increase
of over 405% in the last ten years. The Village has been proactively annexing property since 1997 to better
define our service area, address problems in the surrounding unincorporated areas by incorporating them and
improving the areas and diversifying and expanding our tax base. Since 1997, the Village has grown 87%
from 1.6 square miles to over 3 square miles and our population has increased 44% from 10,146 to 14,630.

The property tax reform legislation passed in 2007 now limits the Village's ability to serve this expanded
community and make the planned improvements using the growth in revenues generated by the annexations.
The formula used by the State is based on a ratio of taxable value and population. Since the Village' s targeted
annexations were primarily commercial property, our tax base and demand for services grew significantly
without an equal growth in population. Despite the fact that the Village millage rate declined from 5.3114
mills in 1997 to 4.7714 mills for fiscal year 2007, or approximately 10%, the State formula required the
Village to reduce the millage rate by 9% the maximum reduction under this legidation. Then Amendment One
passed in January 2008 and the Village lowered the millage rate from 4.7714 in fiscal year 2007 to 4.0076
mills for fiscal year 2008 an additional rate reduction of 16%.

Fortunately the Village has been very conservatively managed and created a fund balance to help carry us
through physical disasters such as the hurricane seasons of 2004 and 2005. Just as we worked through the
physical disasters we will prudently work to serve our residents and lead this community beyond this very
tough economic downturn to the best of our ability with the resources we have. As of September 30, 2008 the
General Fund had atotal fund balance of $6,078,720. The components of fund balance are detailed as follows.

Total fund balance $ 6,078,720
Less non-expendable assets
Reserved for inventories 74,048
Designated for subsequent year’ s budget 171,697
Designated for disaster recovery 1,000,000
Designated for future capital projects 1,500,000
Total unreserved, undesignated fund balance $ 3332975

The Genera Fund's unreserved, undesignated fund balance represents 25% of the General Fund budget for
fiscal year 2009. Our goal isto maintain this unreserved, undesignated fund balance in the 20-25% range. The
sole purpose for building a fund balance to this level is to provide assistance during the “rainy days.” The
Village will as always seek to balance the budget with current resources, but we have prudently provided funds
for the economic impacts we are facing.



The Village's five year capital plan will be readdressed during the fiscal year 2010 budget preparation cycle
when the Village has evaluated the impact of the economy and real estate market on our revenues.

The Village Council legally adopts a formal budget for the General Fund. The Village maintains budgetary
control at the department level of expenditure. All expendituresin excess of $5,000 or more require the Village
Manager's authorization, and expenditures over $25,000 require approva by the Village Council and/or
competitive bid.

Budget transfers within a department are handled administratively. The Village Council must approve budget
transfers between departments or budget amendments, which increase or decrease the total fund.

A schedule comparing the original budget, revised budget and actual revenues and expenditures is located on
pages 53 — 56 of this report.

Major initiatives

Thisfiscal year the Village has been addressing the impact of property tax reforms, reduced intergovernmental
revenues due to the economy, decreased permit and licensing revenues as new development and re-
development sowed to a crawl as a result of the declining real estate values, credit availability and
foreclosures. All of these issues will continue to significantly impact our operations during fiscal years 2009
and 2010. During 2008, the Village privatized the Sanitation services and added the billing for these services
to the non-ad valorem tax roll to improve collections and reduce operating costs.

In fiscal year 2007 the Village entered into a partnership with Palm Beach County Fire Rescue to address the
“Countywide Minimum Level of Service for Fire-Rescue’, ultimately we expect to become part of the Palm
Beach County Municipal Services Taxing Unit (MSTU) and no longer have a Fire Rescue department in Palm
Springs. This change has been forced upon the Village by the authority given Palm Beach County as a charter
county. We are in negotiations to make this transition as beneficia as possible for our residents.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Village of Palm Springs for its Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2007.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized comprehensive annual financia report, the contents of which conform to program
standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal
requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement isvalid for one year only. The Village of Palm Springs has received a Certificate
of Achievement for the last twenty consecutive years (fiscal years ended 1988-2007). We believe our current
report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it
to GFOA.

Acknowledgements

Fiscal year 2008 has been a challenging year with the economy and other issues. Martin Luther King, Jr. was
quoted as saying, “The ultimate measure of a man is not where he stands in moments of comfort and
convenience, but where he stands at times of challenge and controversy.” Thanks to the leadership of our
Village Manager, Karl E. Umberger, the Mayor and Village Council we are equipped to address these
challenges.

This year the Finance staff performed above and beyond expectations. Mariana Ortega-Sanchez, Assistant
Finance Director, Nancie Rathbun, Administrative Assistant, fiscal specialists Janeth Caban and Ann Feola not



only performed at a professional level of excellence and teamed up in my absence to keep the office on track
they also provided support to me personally while | recovered from two surgeries. Personaly and
professionally - thank you— I couldn’t ask for a better staff.

Respectfully submitted,

Ki’ Dece J(J[ }h B o

RebeccalL. Morse, CGFO, CPFO
Chief Financia Officer
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| ndependent Auditor’s Report

The Honorable Mayor and
Village Council
Village of Palm Springs, Horida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, businesstype
activities, each magjor fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Palm Springs,
Florida, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the Village' s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
management of the Village of Pam Springs, Florida Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Genera
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village's internal
control over financia reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the businesstype activities, each mgor fund and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Palm Springs, Florida, as of September 30, 2007, and
the respective changesin financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 30, 2008,
on our consideration of the internal control over financia reporting of the Village of Palm Springs, Forida,
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.



The management s discussion and analysis and the required supplementary information on pages 3 through 13
and pages 53 through 60, respectively, are not a required part of the basic financia statements, but are
supplementary information required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. We have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principaly of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the basic financial statements of the Village of Palm Springs, Florida The introductory section, the
combining fund financial statements and debt schedules, and the statistical section listed in the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financia
statements of the Village of Pam Springs, Forida. The combining fund financial statements and debt
schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in al material respectsin relation to the basic financia statements taken as
a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Calos, Do, Lewime,
ﬂuﬁuwﬂ/z

December 30, 2008



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Village of Palm Springs, we are presenting this discussion and analysis (MD&A) to
provide a narrative overview and analysis of the financia activities of the Village for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2008. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying transmittal letter beginning on page i
and the accompanying basic financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Village's total net assets at September 30, 2008 were $46.9 million. Of this amount, $8.5 million
(unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the Village's ongoing obligations to residents and creditors.

Governmenta net assets were $12.7 million, a decrease of approximately $160,000.

Water and Sewer net assets were $34.2 million, an increase of approximately $40,000.

The total revenues from all sources were $23.9 million, a decrease of $1.0 million.

Thetotal cost of al Village programs was $24.1 million, an increase of approximately $790,000.

During the year, the Village's governmental activity expenses exceeded revenues and transfers by
approximately $160,000.

Total revenues in the General Fund exceeded total expenditures by approximately $124,000 including
other financing sources and uses.

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved, undesignated fund balance for the General Fund was
$3,332,975, or 26% of total General Fund expenditures.

The Village's total debt decreased by $1.5 million during the current fiscal year. The Village
governmental activities debt decreased by $142,928 and the business activities debt decreased by
$1,327,529.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of a series of financia statements including four components which are:

1

Government-wide financial statements which include the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities. These statements provide information about the activities of the Village asawhole.

Fund financial statements tell how these services were financed in the short term, as well as what
remains for future spending. Fund financial statements aso report the Village's operations in more detail
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the Village's most significant
funds.

Notesto the financial statements.

Other information.



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Government-wide Financial Statements

A frequently asked question regarding the Village's financial health is whether the year's activities contributed
positively to the overall financial well being. The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities
report information about the Village as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this
guestion. These statements include al assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and
expenses are taken into account, regardless of when cash isreceived or paid.

These two statements report the Village's net assets and changes therein. Net assets, the difference between
assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the Village's financial health, or financia position. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets are an indicator of whether the financia health is improving or
deteriorating.

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities present information about the following:

« Governmental activities-All of the Village's basic services are considered to be governmental activities,
including the Village Council, Village Manager, Village Clerk, Finance, Land Development (planning,
building, zoning and licensing), Public Safety (police, fire and advanced life support), Sanitation and
Recycling, Public Works (road and street maintenance), Library and Leisure Services. The Village's
general obligation debt is also included in the governmental activities.

» Proprietary activities’Business type activities - The Village charges a fee to customers to cover all of the
cost of the services provided. The Village's Water and Sewer Utility system isreported in this category.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds- not the Village as
a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. However, management establishes other
funds, which aid in the management of money for particular purposes or meet legal responsibilities associated
with the usage of certain taxes, grants and other money. The Village's three kinds of funds, governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary use different accounting approaches as explained below.

o Governmental funds - Most of the Village's basic services are reported in the governmental funds.
Governmenta funds focus on how resources flow in and out, with the balances remaining at year-end
that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called the modified
accrual accounting method, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can be readily
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Village's
general governmental operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information
shows whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance
the Village's programs. The Village of Palm Springs has five individual governmental funds.
Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental
fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund and capital
projects fund, both of which are considered to be mgjor funds. Data from the other three governmental
funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-
major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements on pages 61-62 of this
report. The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 17-20 of this report.

e Proprietary funds - The Village's only proprietary fund is the Water and Sewer Enterprise fund. The
Water and Sewer Enterprise fund accounts for the operations of the water and wastewater utility and

4



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

charges customers for the servicesit provides. Proprietary funds are reported on the full accrual basis of
accounting in the same way that al activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 21-24 of
this report.

e Fiduciary funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements
because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Village's own programs. The
Village maintains two fiduciary funds; the General Employees Pension Trust Fund and the Hazardous
Employees Pension Trust Fund. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 25-26 of this
report.

Notesto the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements are provided to communicate additional information that is essential to
obtaining a comprehensive understanding of the data contained in the government-wide and fund financial
statements. The notes to the financial statements are located on pages 27-52 of this report.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and notes, this annual report also presents certain required
supplementary information which includes a budgetary comparison schedule for the General Fund together
with notes pertaining to the budget schedule. The Village also presents information concerning the Village's
progress in funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees in this section. Required
supplementary information can be found on pages 53-60.

The combining statements of the norn-major governmental funds and the combining statements of the fiduciary
funds are presented on pages 61-64 of this report.

Immediately following the combining statements the Village includes schedules of long-term debt. These
schedules detail the principal and interest payments due by issue and fiscal year through maturity. These
schedules are located on pages 65-69 of this report.

The statistical section located on pages 70-100 of this report presents schedules providing details about the
financial trends, revenue capacity, debt capacity, demographic, economic and operating information to assist
the user in understanding the Village' s financial statements and overall financial health.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In
the case of the Village, assets exceeded liabilities by $46.9 million, approximately $120,00 less than fiscal year
2007.

The largest portion of the Village's net assets (78.9%) reflects its investment in capital assets (land, buildings,
machinery and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The
Village uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; therefore these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the Village's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should
be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital
assets themsel ves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Village of Palm Springs

Net Assets Summary
Gover nmental Activities Businesstype Adivities Total Primary Gover nment
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Asss:
Current and other assets $ 680,130 $ 6,593,418 $ 8163192 $ 0,380,382 $ 149432 % 15,973,800
Capital asses 14,216,174 14,687,382 44,451,487 44,695,291 58.667.661 59,382,673
Total assets $ 21017304 $ 21280800 $ 52614679 $ 54075673 $ 73631983 3 75,356,473
Liabilities
L ong-term debt outstanding $ 7,065000 $ 7215000 $ 16410853 $ 17,737,284 $ 23475853 % 24,952,284
Other liabilities 1,248,770 1,201,523 040,751 2,216,905 3,289,521 3,418,428
Total liahilities $ 8313770 % 8416523 $ 18451604 $ 19954189 $ 26765374 § 28,370,712
Net Assts:
Invested in capital assets, net of debt $ 7151174 % 7472382 $ 29837394 $ 28743028 $ 36988568 $ 36,220,410
Restricted for law enforcement 27,519 27,519 -
Restricted for debt service 15,892 1,217,850 1,357,698 1,233,742 1,357,698
Restricted for capital assets - 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Unrestricted 5,508,949 5,391,895 3,007,831 3,915,758 8,516,780 9,307,653
Total net assets $ 12703534 $ 12864277 $ 34163075 $ 34121484 $ 46,866,609 B 46,985,761

An additional portion of the Village's net assets (2.9%) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets ($8.5 millionor 18.3%)
may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the fiscal year, the Village has positive balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the
government as awhole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities.

Village of Palm Springs
Changesin Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

Total Primary Gover nment

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Revenues
Program r evenues
Chargesfor services $ 2,429,148 $ 2,530,671 $ 10,973,325 $ 11,302,346 $ 13,402,473  $ 13,833,017
Operating grants and contributions 272,460 304,791 272,460 304,791
Capita grantsand contributions 50,633 206,681 909,126 934,530 959,759 1141211
General revenues.
Property taxes 4,220,565 4,262,490 4,220,565 4,262,490
Utility service taxes 1,757,165 1,720,394 1,757,165 1,7203%
Franchise fees 964,983 888,873 964,983 888,873
Sales and use taxes 1,362,776 1,412,439 1,362,776 1,412,439
Intergovernmental, unrestricted 471,931 508,398 471,931 508,398
Invesgment earnings 163,416 326,789 155,086 388,337 318,502 715126
Miscellaneous 167,886 112,024 40,431 4,345 208,317 116,369
Total revenues $ 11,860,963 $ 12273550 $ 12,077,968 $ 12,629,558 $ 23938931 $ 24,903,108
Expenses:
Program expenses:
General government $ 1,676,049 $ 1,652,285 $ - $ - $ 1,676,049 $ 1,652,285
Public Safety 7,833,731 7,436,765 7,833,731 7,436,765
Sanitation and Recycling 1,017,487 840,332 1,017,487 840,332
Transportation 925,984 1,023,051 925,984 1,023,051
Culture/Recreation 1,665,319 1,742,484 1,665,319 1,742,484
Interest on long-term debt 369,781 376,367 369,781 376,367
Water and Sewer Utility - - 10,569,732 10,195,468 10,569,732 10,195468
Total Expenses $ 13,488,351 $ 13071284 $ 10,569,732 $ 10,195,468 $ 24,058,083 $ 23,266,752
Change in net assets before transfers $  (1,627,388) $ (797,734  $ 1,508,236 $ 2,434,090 $ (119,152) $ 1,636,356
Tranders 1,466,645 1312119 (1,466,645) (1,312,119) - -
Increasein net assets $ (160,743) $ 514385 $ 41591 $ 1,121,971 $ (119,152) $ 1,636,356
Net Assets - October 1 12,864,277 12,349,892 34,121,484 32,999,513 46,985,761 45,349,405
Net assets - September 30 $ 12,703,534 $ 12864277  $ 34,163,075 $ 34,121,484 $ 46,866,609  $ 46,985,761




VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities decreased the Village's net assets by $160,743. In April 2008 the Village privatized
Sanitation services and locked in a favorable rate with a private hauler for seven years. In order to make the
transition, the Village needed to provide each home with a new garbage container for a total cost of
approximately $149,000. This implementation cost offset the initial savings generated during the first six
months of operations, but will produce significant savings for the Village going forward.

Operating grants, and capital grants declined from fiscal year 2007 which included insurance and FEMA
money from the 2004 and 2005 hurricane seasons and a capital grant for the creation of Frost Lake Park as
shown on the CAFR cover photo.

Property taxes decreased $41,925 or 1%. The Village lowered its operating millage rate from $4.7714 to
$4.0076 (16%) and the Village' s taxable value grew 16.7% as aresult of our continued annexation initiative.

Public Safety expenditures increased $396,966 of which $279,891 is attributed to personal service costs from
additional personnel added to comply with the Palm Beach County Fire Rescue level of service requirements.

Sanitation expenditures increased $177,155 which represents start up costs from privatizing Sanitation services
mid-year. The Village negotiated a very favorable rate for the residents and locked in the rates for seven years,
however, the savings for the first six months was offset by the cost of purchasing and supplying each home
with a new garbage container required by the private hauler.

Transportation and Culture/Recreation expenditures decreased slightly as compared to fiscal year 2007; both
functions had lower capital outlay expendituresin the current fiscal year.

The Village's programs include General Government, Public Safety, Sanitation and Recycling, Transportation,
and Culture/Recreation. General Government includes the legislative, executive, financial, and other general
operations of the Village. Public Safety includes police, fire, advanced life support services as well as
planning, building, zoning, licensing and code enforcement operations. Transportation includes our street
maintenance and public works operations. Culture/Recreation includes our library and leisure services. Below
is a schedule presenting the net cost of each program (total cost, less revenues generated by the activities). The
net cost shows the extent to which the Village's general revenues support each of the Village' s programs.

Village of Palm Springs
Gover nmental Activities
Net Cost of Services

Total Cost of Services Program Revenues Net Cost of Services

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
General Government $ 1,676,049 $ 1,652,285 $ (473,838) $ (519,976) $ 1202211 $ 1,132,309
Public Safety 7,833,731 7,436,765 (1,166,333) (1,383,539) 6,667,398 6,053,226
Sanitation and Recycling 1,017,487 840,332 (663,039) (582,711) 354,448 257,621
Transportation 925,984 1,023,051 (12,094) (11,742) 913,890 1,011,309
Culture/Recreation 1,665,319 1,742,484 (436,937) (544,175) 1,228,382 1,198,309
Interest on long-term debt 369,781 376,367, - - 369,781 376,367,
Totals $ 13488351 $ 13,071,284 $ (2,752,241 % (3,042,143) $ 10736110 $ 10,029,141

The total cost of al governmental activities this year was $13.5 million. The schedule above shows that $2.8
million of the cost of services was paid by those who directly benefited from the programs and $10.7 million
was financed through genera revenues.
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Expenses and Program Revenues for Governmental Activities
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Ad valorem taxes contributed 36% of total governmental activity revenues this fiscal year as compared to 35%
in fiscal year 2007. In fiscal year 2008, the Village decreased the operating millage by 19% but the taxable
value increased 16% due to the continued annexation and redevelopment initiative the Village has been
working on for over ten years. Capital grants/contributions declined to less than 1% of total governmental
revenues, down from 2% in fiscal year 2007. In 2007 the Village had received grant funds for the development
of Frost Lake Park and continued to receive reimbursements from FEMA related to the 2004 and 2005
hurricane season. Franchise fees, utility service taxes and sales and use taxes each reflect an increase of 1% as
compared to 2007, this dight increase is due to the annexation and redevelopment initiative. Interest earnings
decreased dlightly due to market conditions.

Businesstype Activities

Net assets of the proprietary fund (Water and Sewer Enterprise) at September 30, 2008, were $34.2 million.
The cost of providing proprietary (businesstype) activities this year was $11 million, as shown in the
Statement of Activities. Net assets increased by $41,591. The graph below shows the source of revenues for
the Water and Sewer Utility. Revenues derived from charges for services decreased by approximately
$329,000 or 2.9% from fiscal year 2007 due to the mandatory water restrictions imposed by South Florida
Water Management District to address the drought conditions in South Florida.

Business Type Activities
Revenues by Source

charges for services
91%

capital grants and
ontributions
8%

interest

miscellaneous
1%

0%

FINANCIAL ANALYSISOF THE VILLAGE'SFUNDS

The Village uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related lega
requirements.



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Governmental Funds

The governmenta funds report on the same functions as the governmental activities in the government-wide
statements but the focus of the governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows
and balances of spendable resources available at fiscal year end. This information is useful in evaluating the
Village's financing requirements. The unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Village's governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $6,188,527, an increase of $114,662, in comparison with the prior year. The increase was
generated by revenues in excess of expenditures of $123,936 in the Genera Fund; $1,490 in the Library
Special Revenue fund; and, $617 in the Debt Service fund; and, excess expenditures over revenues in the Law
Enforcement Special Revenue fund of $11,381.

The unreserved fund balance is $6,071,068, which is available for spending at the Village's discretion. Of this
amount, $1,500,000 is designated for future capital improvements, $1,000,000 is designated for disaster
recovery, $171,697 is designated for subsequent year’s budget and $3,399,371 is undesignated.

The remainder of the fund balance ($117,459) is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending
because it has already been committed to pay debt service ($15,892), reserved for law enforcement purposes
($27,519) and represents inventory of goods ($74,048).

The primary operating fund for the Village is the general fund. At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved
fund balance of the general fund was $6,004,672, while the total fund balance was $6,078,720. As a measure
of the general fund's liquidity, it is useful to compare unreserved fund baance to total general fund
expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 47.5% of total general fund expenditures.

Proprietary Funds

The Village has one proprietary fund type, an enterprise fund. Enterprise funds present the same functions
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Village of Palm Springs
uses an enterprise fund to account for its Water and Sewer Utility operations.

The Village's proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information found in the business-
type activities of government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets for the Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund were $3.0 million at fiscal year end.
Unrestricted net assets decreased $1.0 million compared to the prior fiscal year. This is primarily due to the
decrease in net assets invested in capital assets. Total net assets for the Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund were
$34.2 million at fiscal year end, an increase of $41,591, from the prior fiscal year. Operating revenues
decreased by $329,021 or 2.9% as compared to fiscal year 2007, for a total of $10,973,325. The decrease in
operating revenues was due to mandatory watering restrictions imposed by South Forida Water Management
District to address drought conditions. Operating expenses increased by $511,610, or 5.5% over fiscal year
2007, for a total of $9,723,912. The increase in operating expenses reflects the increased cost of insurance,
chemicals and other goods. Numerous suppliers increased their prices this year and referenced the impact of
fuel costs on their operations.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were $20,500, and can be briefly
summarized as follows:

« $10,000 increase to recognize grant funds from FDLE and appropriate those funds for new Mobile
data terminals and software.

« $5,000 increase to record charges for providing computer aided dispatch services to the Town of Lake
Clarke Shores.

o $3,500 to record increase revenues for services related to travel club events.

« $2,000 donation received from Lakeside Village for improvements to Frost Lake Park.

Of this increase, $10,000 was funded by grants, $8,500 was paid by charges for the service, and $2,000 was
paid by donations.

Actual revenues for building permits came in at less than half of the anticipated revenue as the economy
weakened and devel opers backed away and or slowed down development of projects that were expected to be
in progress during the fiscal year. Intergovernmental revenues also came in lower than budgeted primarily due
to revisionsin State revenues.

The largest variance of actual revenues compared to budgeted revenues was the disappointing collection of
ALS transport fees classified as Public Safety charges for services. The revenue estimate was cal culated based
on the estimated number of transport calls and a collection ratio provided by the third party billing company.
However due to a delay in the acceptance of the Medicare application and a lower collection ratio than
anticipated, the Village only collected $150,000 of the budgeted $900,000.

Interest revenues also fell short of the anticipated earnings as a result of declining interest rates and our
invested funds in the State Board of Administration (SBA) Fund B that were segregated and frozen, and the
subsequent loss of market value of the Fund B assets held by the SBA.

Budget to actual variances on the expenditure side in most departments reflect savings in personal services
from turnover, concentrated efforts to reduce overtime, and lower than anticipated insurance costs. Land
Development was under budget as a result of the slower demand by builders and developers due to the
economic slowdown. In Fire Rescue the Village did not purchase capital equipment that we were able to
obtain through the partnership with Palm Beach County.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets: The Village of Palm Springs' investment in capital assets for its governmental and business
type activities as of September 30, 2008, amounts to $58,667,661 (net of accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment, library books,
software, roads, sidewalks, bridges, drainage and intangible assets. The governmental activities decreased the
investment in capital assets by $471,210, or 3.2% over fiscal year 2007. This decrease reflects the sale of
Sanitation equipment after the privatization of those services and the disposal of fire equipment as part of our
partnership with Palm Beach County Fire Rescue. Businesstype activities decreased the investment in capital
assets by $243,804, or less than 1% from fiscal year 2007. This decline reflects the increase in depreciation
generated by the capitalization of water and wastewater capital improvement projects completed during the
fiscal year. Additional detailed information regarding capital assets can be found in Note 4, on page 41 of this

report.
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MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Land

Buildings

Improvements other than buildings
Machinery & Equipment
Software & Library Materials
Infrastructure

Intangible Assets

Construction in Progress

Total Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

(Continued)

Village of Palm Springs

Capital Assets Net of Depreciation

Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities

Total Primary Gover nment

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
$ 170,036 $ 170,036 $ 364,217 $ 364,217 $ 534253 $ 534,253
7,828,186 7,828,186 3,043,449 3,013,999 10,871,635 10,842,185
1,856,154 1,813,661 62,748,652 56,689,715 64,604,806 58,503,376
3,308,593 4,177,905 3,045,634 3,098,376 6,354,227 7,276,281
542,879 846,554 72,606 72,606 615,485 919,160
4,121,761 4,121,761 - - 4,121,761 4,121,761
- - 7,183,533 7,183,533 7,183,533 7,183,533
- - 263,140 4,406,835 263,140 4,406,835
17,827,609 18,958,103 76,721,231 74,829,281 94,548,840 93,787,384
(3,611,435) (4,270,721) (32,269,744) (30,133,990) (35,881,179) (34,404,711)
$ 14216174 $ 14687382 $ 44451487 $ 44695291 3 58,667,661 $ 59,382,673

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

« Completion of water and sewer improvements totaling $3,864,759.
« Development of new water wells $1,442,370.
« Vehicle alignment equipment $24,857.

« Purchase of four new police vehicles $118,459.

o Development of Frost Lake Park $42,493.
« Purchase of three new trucks for utilities $62,098.
« Construction in progress of $263,140 which represents water and sewer system improvement projects.

Debt: At fiscal year end, the Village had atotal debt outstanding of $24,072,578, a decrease of $1,455,577, or
5.7% as compared to fiscal year 2007.

The revenue bonds and note payable represent financing of improvements to both water treatment plants and
wastewater system. The general obligation bonds financed the new Village complex including a new
administration building, a new public safety building, an addition and renovation to the library, new tennis
courts, new basketball courts, a new water play area, new playground, picnic pavilion, mini-golf course and
other site improvements. The remaining balance is the liability for compensated absences as shown in the table

below.

General Obligation Bonds
Revenue Bonds
Note Payable

Compensated Absences
Total

Village of Palm Springs
Outstanding Debt

Gover nmental Activities

Business-type Activities

Total Primary Gover nment

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
$ 7065000 $ 7215000 $ - 8 - $ 7065000 $ 7,215,000
- - 12,880,937 13,494,181 12,880,937 13,494,181
- - 3,164,150 3,862,457 3,164,150 3,862,457
669,527 662,455 292,964 294,062 962,491 956,517
$ 7734527 $ 7877455 $ 16,338,051 $ 17,650,700 $ 24,072,578 $ 25,528,155

Additional information on the Village's debt can be found in Note 5, beginning on page 42 of this report.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

MANAGEMENT AND DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

NEXT YEAR'SBUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS

Ad valorem taxes are the single most significant governmental revenue source for the Village of Palm Springs
representing 36% of total governmental revenues. These revenues are generated by a millage rate set annually
by the Village Council with a legal limit of 10 mills or $10.00 per $1,000 of taxable property value. The
Village has reduced the operating millage rate over the past ten years from approximately $5.26 per $1,000 of
taxable value in 1999 to the present rate of $4.01 per $1,000 of taxable value for the current fiscal year, a
decrease of over 23.8%.

The Village's taxable property values have increased 405.8% since 1999. This increase is primarily due to
annexation, development and redevelopment. As a result of the current real estate market and Amendment 1,
increasing the homestead exemption, that became effective January 2008, the Village expects a decline of
approximately 9% in taxable property values.

In March 2004, the Pam Beach County Board of County Commissioners as a charter county adopted the
“Countywide Minimum Level of Service for FireeRescue’. In order to comply with this mandate the Village
had to increase our fire rescue staff by 11 full-time staff members since fiscal year 2005, despite the fact that
the Village was meeting the demands of our residents and had a better response time than Palm Beach County.
This additional cost has made it impossible to afford the cost of providing this service; therefore the Village
entered a partnership with Palm Beach County Fire Rescue in April 2007. The Village is now in discussions
with Pam Beach County Fire Rescue to become part of the Palm Beach County Fire Rescue municipal
services taxing unit. If this occurs the Village will no longer be the provider of fire rescue services for the
Village residents and our existing fire rescue personnel will become employees of Pam Beach County. The
current millage rate for Palm Beach County Fire Rescue is $2.95/$1,000 of taxable value.

The Village maintains an unreserved, undesignated fund balance in the genera fund intended to provide
funding for unforeseen events. The Village Council has prudently designated $1 million dollars of the general
fund’s fund balance for disaster recovery and $1.5 million for future capital needs.

The Village hired Public Resources Management Group to undertake a rate study of all water and sewer rates
and fees. The new rates were adopted for fiscal years 2009 through 2013. This rate study considered all costs
of operations including the impact of water restrictions and future capital. Each year the Village Council will
determine if the rates have been sufficient to cover the cost of utility operations and can revisit the rates if
necessary.

CONTACTING THE VILLAGE'SFINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the Village's finances and to show the Village's accountability for the money it receives. If
you have questions about this report or need additional information please contact:

Village of Palm Springs
Finance Department
226 CypressLane
Palm Springs, FL 33461
561-965-4013
www.villageofpalmsprings.org
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VILLAGE OoF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Satement of Net Assets
September 30, 2008

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,638,039 2,688,005 8,326,044
Receivables:
Accounts, net of allowance 227,430 1,704,745 1,932,175
Utility taxes 93,314 - 93,314
Franchise fees 295,055 - 295,055
Intergovernmental 199,151 - 199,151
Inventory 74,048 248,904 322,952
Net pension asset 182,967 - 182,967
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - 2,783,125 2,783,125
Cash with fiscal agent - 290,000 290,000
Other investment 91,126 179,038 270,164
Capital assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated 4,291,797 627,357 4,919,154
Capital assets being depreciated 13,535,812 76,093,874 89,629,686
Accumulated depreciation (3,611,435) (32,269,744) (35,881,179)
Unamortized bond issue costs - 269,375 269,375
Total assets $ 21,017,304 52,614,679 73,631,983
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 174,064 567,839 741,903
Accrued interest payable 149,607 227,890 377,497
Deposits 82,700 952,058 1,034,758
Revenue collected in advance 172,872 - 172,872
Compensated absences-current portion 55,217 39,189 94,406
Compensated absences-noncurrent portion 614,310 253,775 868,085
Long-term liabilities due within one year 160,000 1,527,385 1,687,385
Long-term liahilities due in more than one year 6,905,000 14,883,468 21,788,468
Total liabilities $ 8,313,770 18,451,604 26,765,374
Net assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 7,151,174 29,837,394 36,988,568
Restricted for law enforcement 27,519 - 27,519
Restricted for debt service 15,892 1,217,850 1,233,742
Restricted for capital assets - 100,000 100,000
Unrestricted 5,508,949 3,007,831 8,516,780
Total net assets $ 12,703,534 34,163,075 46,866,609

See notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Satement of Activities
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Program Revenues
Operating Capital Grants

Charges For Grantsand and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Governmental activities:

General government $ 1676049 $ 424182 % 34023 % 15,633

Public safety 7,833,731 952,624 203,709 10,000

Physical environment 1,017,487 663,039 - -

Transportation 925,984 - 12,094 -

Culture/recreation 1,665,319 389,303 22,634 25,000

Interest on long-term debt 369,781 - - -
Total governmental activities 13,488,351 2,429,148 272,460 50,633

Business-type activities:

Utility-water and sewer 10,569,732 10,973,325 - 909,126
Total business-type activities 10,569,732 10,973,325 - 909,126
Total ¢$ 24,058,083 $ 13402473 $ 272,460 $ 959,759

General revenues.
Taxes:
Property taxes
Utility service taxes
Franchise fees

Sales and use taxes
Intergovernmental, unrestricted
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Changein net assets

Net assets, beginning of year
Net assets, end of year
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Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$  (1,202,211) $ - $ (1,202,211)
(6,667,398) - (6,667,398)
(354,448) - (354,448)
(913,890) - (913,890)
(1,228,382) - (1,228,382)
(369,781) - (369,781)
(10,736,110) - (10,736,110)
- 1,312,719 1,312,719
- 1,312,719 1,312,719
(10,736,110) 1,312,719 (9,423,391)
4,220,565 - 4,220,565
1,757,165 - 1,757,165
964,983 - 964,983
1,362,776 - 1,362,776
471,931 - 471,931
163,416 155,086 318,502
167,886 40,431 208,317
1,466,645 (1,466,645) -
10,575,367 (1,271,128) 9,304,239
(160,743) 41,591 (119,152)
12,864,277 34,121,484 46,985,761

$ 12703534 $ 34163075 $ 46,866,609

See notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OoF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

September 30, 2008

Other Total
Governmental  Governmental
General Funds Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5528232 % 109,807 $ 5,638,039
Receivables:
Accounts, net of allowance
for uncollectibles 227,430 - 227,430
Ultility taxes 93,314 - 93,314
Franchise fees 295,055 - 295,055
Intergovernmental 199,151 - 199,151
Inventory 74,048 - 74,048
Other investment 91,126 - 91,126
Total assets $ 6508356 $ 109,807 $ 6,618,163
Liabilitiesand Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and
accrued liabilities $ 174,064 $ - % 174,064
Deposits 82,700 - 82,700
Revenue collected in advance 172,872 - 172,872
Total liabilities $ 429636 $ - % 429,636
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Inventory $ 74,048 $ - % 74,048
Law enforcement - 27,519 27,519
Debt service - 15,892 15,892
Unreserved, designated for:
Capital projects 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Disaster recovery 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Subsequent year's budget 171,697 - 171,697
Unreserved, undesignated 3,332,975 - 3,332,975
Unreserved, reported in
nonmajor funds:
Specid revenue funds - 66,396 66,396
Total fund balances $ 6078720 $ 109,807 $ 6,188,527
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 6508356 $ 109,807 $ 6,618,163

See notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Assets

September 30, 2008

Tota governmental fund balances (page 17) $ 6,188,527

Amounts reported for governmental activitiesin the statement of
net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds:

Cost of assets $ 17,827,609
Accumulated depreciation (3,611,435)
14,216,174
Net pension assets of defined benefit pension plans are
reported in the statement of net assets. Because these do not
represent available, spendable resources, they are not reported
in governmental funds. 182,967
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported
inthe funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:
Bonds payable (7,065,000)
Accrued interest payable on long-term debt (149,607)
Compensated absences payable (669,527)
(7,884,134)
Total net assets (page 14) $ 12,703,534

See notes to financial statements.
18



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Satement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Other Total
Governmental  Governmental
General Funds Funds
Revenues
Taxes $ 6420063 $ 522,650 $ 6,942,713
Licenses and permits 415,096 - 415,096
Intergovernmental 2,179,288 - 2,179,288
Confiscated property - 32,301 32,301
Charges for services 1,546,796 - 1,546,796
Fines and forfeitures 303,837 - 303,837
Contributions 13,582 1,797 15,379
Interest 160,219 3,197 163,416
Miscellaneous 261,936 201 262,137
Total revenues 11,300,817 560,146 11,860,963
Expenditures
Current:
General government 1,446,600 - 1,446,600
Public safety 7,587,466 18,662 7,606,128
Physical environment 907,704 - 907,704
Transportation 908,705 - 908,705
Culture/recreation 1,473,100 2,400 1,475,500
Capital outlay 319,951 26,077 346,028
Debt service:
Principal - 150,000 150,000
Interest and other fiscal charges - 372,281 372,281
Total expenditures 12,643,526 569,420 13,212,946
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (1,342,709) (9,274) (1,351,983)
Other financing sour ces
Transfersin 1,466,645 - 1,466,645
Total other financing sour ces 1,466,645 - 1,466,645
Change in fund balances 123,936 (9,274) 114,662
Fund balances, beginning of year 5,954,784 119,081 6,073,865
Fund balances, end of year $ 6078720 $ 109,807 $ 6,188,527

See notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

Year Ended September 30, 2008

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (page 19)

Amounts reported for governmental activitiesin the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, however, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is depreciated over their
estimated useful lives.

Expenditures for capital assets
Less current year depreciation expense

Losses on disposal of capital assets are reported in the statement of activities,
but not in the governmental funds.

Some revenues, expenses, gains and losses reported in the statement of
activities are not reported in the governmental funds because they have no
effect on current financial resources:

Change in compensated absences

Change in net pension asset
Net effect of accrued interest on long-terrn debt (difference between amount
accrued in prior year and current year accrual)
Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net

assets. In the current year, these amounts consist of

Principal payments on long-term debt

$ 346,028
(750,182)

(7,072)

50,375

114,662

(404,154)

(67,054)

43,303

2,500

150,000

Changein net assets of gover nmental activities (pages 15-16)

(160,743)

See notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Fund

September 30, 2008

Water and
Sewer Utility
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,688,005
Accounts receivable, net 1,704,745
Inventory 248,904
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 2,783,125
Cash with fiscal agent 290,000
Total current assets 7,714,779
Noncurrent assets:
Other investment 179,038
Capital assets:
Capital assets not being depreciated 627,357
Capital assets being depreciated 76,093,874
Accumulated depreciation (32,269,744)
Unamortized bond issue costs 269,375
Total noncurrent assets 44,899,900
Total assets $ 52,614,679
Liabilitiesand Net Assets
Liabilities:
Current liahilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 567,839
Current portion of compensated absences payable 39,189
Payable from restricted assets:
Accrued interest 227,890
Current portion of note payable 727,385
Current portion of revenue bonds payable 800,000
Total current liabilities 2,362,303
Noncurrent liabilities:
Deposits 952,058
Compensated absences payable 253,775
Note payable 2,436,765
Revenue bonds payable, net of unamortized premium 12,446,703
Total noncurrent liabilities 16,089,301
Total liabilities $ 18,451,604
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 29,837,394
Restricted for debt service 1,217,850
Restricted for capital assets 100,000
Unrestricted 3,007,831
Total net assets $ 34,163,075

See notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Satement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Water and
Sewer Utility
Operating revenues
Charges for services $ 10,973,325
Total operating revenues 10,973,325
Operating expenses:
Personal services 3,308,378
Operating expenses 4,041,748
Depreciation and amortization 2,373,786
Total operating expenses 9,723,912
Operating income 1,249,413
Nonoper ating revenues (expenses)
Investment income 155,086
Miscellaneous revenues 40,431
Interest expense and fiscal charges (845,820)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (650,303)
Income before contributions and transfers 599,110
Capital contributions 909,126
Transfers out (1,466,645)
Change in net assets 41,591
Net assets, beginning of year 34,121,484
Net assets, end of year $ 34,163,075

See notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Satement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund

Year Ended September 30, 2008

Water and
Sewer Utility
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers $ 11,006,215
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (4,118,823)
Cash paid to employees for services (3,309,476)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,577,916
Cash flows from noncapital financing activity
Transfers out (1,466,645)
Net cash used in noncapital financing activity (1,466,645)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Principal paid on promissory note (698,307)
Principal paid on bonds (795,000)
Interest paid on long-term debt (683,985)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (2,176,634)
Capital contributions from customers 909,126
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (3,444,800)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of other investments (224,251)
Interest on investments 240,730
Net cash provided by investing activities 16,479
Net decrease in cash and cash equivaents (1,317,050)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 7,078,180
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 5,761,130
Cash and cash equivalents per statement of net assets
Unrestricted $ 2,688,005
Restricted 2,783,125
Cash with fiscal agent 290,000
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 5,761,130

Continued
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Satement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Proprietary Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Water and
Sewer Utility
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating income $ 1,249,413
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 2,373,786
Provision for uncollectible accounts (8,312)
Loss on disposal of capital assets 2,101
Change in operating assets:
Accounts receivable 70,983
Inventory (10,832)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (68,344)
Compensated absences payable (1,098)
Deposits (29,781)
Total adjustments 2,328,503
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 3,577,916
Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and
related financing activities
Accrued interest on capital appreciation bonds $ 181,755
Book value of assets disposed 2,101
Amortization of premium on bonds 14,879
Amortization of bond issue costs 27,339
Unrealized loss on investments 45,213

See notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Satement of Fiduciary Net Assets
September 30, 2008

Employee
Pension
Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,494,004
Investments
U.S. Government securities 800,268
U.S. Government agencies 1,141,045
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 188,806
Corporate bonds 1,973,721
Domestic equity securities and mutual funds 8,952,441
Foreign equity securities and mutual funds 3,233,677
Receivables:
Interest and dividends 69,152
State of Florida 35,935
Total assets $ 18,889,049
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 32,375
Total Liabilities $ 32,375
Net Assets
Held in trust for pension benefits $ 18,856,674
Total net assets $ 18,856,674

See notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Satement of Changesin Fiduciary Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Employee
Pension
Funds
Additions
Contributions:
Employer $ 1,910,410
Plan members 368,182
State of Florida 158,587
Total contributions 2,437,179
Investment income:
Interest 346,303
Dividends 186,302
Net depreciation in fair value of investments (2,328,834)
I nvestment expenses (77,471)
Net investment |oss (1,873,700)
Total additions 563,479
Deductions
Administration 83,203
Benefits 601,614
Total deductions 684,817
Net decrease in plan net assets (121,338)
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits, beginning of year 18,978,012
Net assts held in trust for pension benefits, end of year $ 18,856,674

See notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Village of Palm Springs, Florida (the“Village™) was incorporated in 1957 pursuant to Chapter
57-1698, Laws of Florida and is located in central Palm Beach County, Florida. The Village
operates under the Council-Manager form of government and provides a wide range of community
services including public safety, planning and zoning, water and sewer systems, sanitation, streets
and roads, parks, recreation, and library. The Village Council (“The Council™) is responsible for
legislative and fiscal control of the Village.

The basic financial statements of the Village have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP’) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

The more significant of the Village s accounting policies are described below.
Financial Reporting Entity

As required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, these basic financial statements
present the primary government and its component units. Component units are legally separate
entities for which the primary government is considered to be financially accountable and for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such
that exclusion would cause the Village's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
The primary government is considered financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority
of an organization's governing body and imposes its will on that organization. The primary
government may also be financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on the
primary government, regardless of the authority of the organization’s governing board.

Based on the application of the criteria set forth by GASB, management has determined that no
component units exist which would require inclusion in this report. Further, the Village is not
aware of any entity that would consider the Village to be a component unit.

Gover nment-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Village. Governmental
activities which are normally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges
for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.
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Note 1.

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, enterprise funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. The major individual governmental fund and the major individual enterprise fund
are reported as separate columnsin the fund financial statements.

M easurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the enterprise fund and fiduciary
fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when
a liability is incurred, regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been
met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the Village considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.

Franchise taxes, utility service taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal
period are al considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues
of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the Village.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences,
are recorded only when payment is due.

The Village reports the following major governmental fund:
Genera Fund
The general fund is the primary operating fund of the Village. All general revenues and
other receipts that are not alocated by law or contractual agreement to another fund are

accounted for in this fund. The genera operating expenditures and capital improvement
costs that are not paid through other funds are paid from the general fund.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

M easurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

The Village reports the following mgjor (and only) enterprise fund:
Water and Sewer Fund
This fund is used to account for operations that provide a service to citizens, financed
primarily by a user charge, and where the periodic measurement of net income is deemed
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or
other purposes. The enterprise fund consists of the water and sewer fund which is used to
account for water and sewer services provided by the Village to residents and other users.

Additionally, the Village reports the following fund types:

Non-Major Governmental Funds

Specia Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
(other than major capital projects) requiring separate accounting because of legal or
regulatory provisions or administrative action. Special revenue funds used by the
Village are:

Library Fund -This fund accounts for revenue received through donations and book
sales. Expenditures from this fund are primarily for the purchase of books and
equipment for the library.

Law Enforcement Fund -This fund accounts for proceeds from law enforcement
forfeitures. Expenditures from this fund are made only for public safety purposes.

Debt Service Fund

Debt service funds are used to account for assets held for the repayment of principal
and interest on general obligation debt reported in governmental activities in the
statement of net assets.

Fiduciary Funds

Pension trust funds are used to account for assets held in a trustee capacity for retirement
pensions. Pension trust funds are fiduciary funds The Village has two defined benefit
pension funds; one for General Employees and one for Hazardous Employees (police and
fire).

29



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the government-wide and enterprise fund financial statements to
the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. The Village has the option of following subsequent private-sector
guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation.
The Village has elected to not follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

Asageneral rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this genera rule are charges between the Village's utility
functions and various other functions of the Village. Elimination of these charges would distort
the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with the enterprise fund's principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the Villages water and sewer utility fund are charges to
customers for services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity
a. Depositsand I nvestments

Pooled cash and investments consist of cash on hand, restricted and unrestricted interest-
bearing cash accounts, investments with the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund
(LGIP) and LGIP Fund B administered by the Florida State Board of Administration (SBA),
and investments with the Florida Municipal Investment Trust Fund (FMIT), administered by
the FHorida League of Cities. Cash balances and the requirements of all funds are considered
in determining the amount to be invested.

Investments are reported at fair value, which is determined by using various third party
pricing sources. The LGIP and FMIT investment pools are operated as“ 2a-7 like” pools and,
thus, the fair value of these investments is considered to be the same as the Village' s account
balance (amortized cost) in the pool.

The SBA administers the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund and LGIP Fund B
investments pursuant to Ch. 19-7 of the Florida Administrative Code. These rules provide
guidance and establish the general operating procedures for the administration of the LGIP
and Pool B.

The Florida Municipa Investment Trust is an interlocal governmental entity created under
Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. The operation and administration of the Trust is the
responsibility of a Board of Trustees who are selected from the ranks of elected officials of
governmental entities participating in the Trust.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)
a. Deposits and | nvestments (Continued)

Cash and cash equivaents, for purposes of the statement of cash flows, include pooled
cash and investments which are defined as short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

b. Inventory

Inventory consists of materials and supplies which are carried at cost in the governmental
funds and at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market in the enterprise fund. The
Village uses the consumption method, wherein all inventories are maintained by perpetual
records, expensed when used, and adjusted by an annual physical count.

c. Unbilled Service Receivables

The Water and Sewer enterprise fund recognizes revenue on the basis of monthly cycle
billings to customers for services provided. As a result of this cycle billing method, there
are unbilled receivables at the end of each fiscal year with respect to services provided but
not billed at such date. It isthe policy of the Village to accrue these amounts at year end.

d. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Village requires customer deposits and maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts
at alevel which management believes is sufficient to cover potential credit losses.

e. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, intangible assets and
infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, drainage, and similar items) are
reported in the applicable governmental or businesstype activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Village as assets
with an initial individual cost of $1,000 or more and an estimated life in excess of one
year. Purchased or constructed assets are recorded at actual cost or estimated historical cost
if actual cost is unavailable. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation. General governmental infrastructure assets acquired or
constructed since incorporation in 1957 have been capitalized.

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund
are determined by its measurement focus. General capital assets are the assets of the
Village as a whole. When purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the
governmental funds and capitalized as assets in the government-wide statement of net
assets. General capital assets are carried at historical cost. Where cost cannot be
determined from the available records, estimated historical cost has been used to record the
estimated value of the assets. The street network was valued based on current construction
costs discounted by consumer price indices for highway construction.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)
e. Capital Assets (Continued)

Capital assets of the enterprise fund are capitalized in the fund. The valuation basis for
enterprise fund capital assets is the same as those used for general capital assets.
Additionally, net interest cost is capitalized on enterprise fund capital assets during the
construction period in accordance with Statements of Financial Accounting Standards No.
34 and 62. Additions, improvements, and other capital outlay that significantly extend the
useful life of an asset are capitalized. The costs of norma maintenance and repairs that do
not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

In the government-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund financial
statements, the cost of property sold or retired, together with the related accumulated
depreciation, is removed from the appropriate accounts and any resulting gain or lossis
included in net income.

Capital assets of the Village are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 30 -50 years
I mprovements 10- 50 years
Software/ library materials 3-5years
Equipment and vehicles 3-20 years

The street network (pavement, drainage, sidewaks, and curbs) is not depreciated. The
Village has elected to use the modified approach in accounting for its streets. The modified
approach allows governments to report as expenses in lieu of depreciation, infrastructure
expenditures which maintain the asset but do not add to or improve the asset. Additions
and improvements to the street network are capitalized. The Village uses a pavement rating
system to rate street condition and quantify the results of maintenance efforts. The
condition rating of the Village's street system may be found on page 57.

f. Compensated Absences

The Village's employees earn personal |eave time based on their years of continual service
as follows. 160 hours after 1 year; 200 hours after 6 years; 240 hours after 11 years; and
280 hours after 21 years. Personal leave may be used for vacation, illness and other time
off as approved by the employee's supervisor. Employees may accumulate personal leave
time up to amaximum number of hours based on years of service, but never more than 600
hours. Employees are also required to use a minimum number of hours of personal leave
time annually based upon years of service, or forfeit the unused hours up to the minimum
required to be used, however, employees may be compensated for unused persona leave,
up to a maximum of 80 hours annually, if their unscheduled leave does not exceed certain
limits each year. Upon termination, employees are compensated for accumulated persona
leave at their rate of pay at termination, up to a maximum number of hours based on years
of service, but never more than 600 hours.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)
f. Compensated Absences (Continued)

A liability for compensated absences is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and
enterprise fund financia statements. In the governmental funds, a liability is recorded for
compensated absences only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee
resignations and retirements, and the amount, if any, is reported with accounts payable and
accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets. The genera fund is used to liquidate the
liability recorded in the governmental funds.

g. Long-Term Obligations
In the government-wide financial statements and enterprise fund financia statements,

long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or enterprise fund statement of net assets.

Bond discount and premium of the government-wide financial statements and enterprise
fund are amortized using the straight-line method, which approximates the interest method,
and are charged against operations over the term of the bond issues.

h. Fund Equity
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance
for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside

parties for use for a specific purpose. Usage of reserves has been limited to the following:

% Reserved for inventory - Indicates that a portion of fund balance is segregated since
thisitem does not represent “available spendable resources.”

% Reserved for law enforcement - Resources restricted to expenditures on behalf of the
Village' s public safety department.

% Reserved for debt service - Resources restricted to the payment of future debt service
of long-term debt of the governmental funds.

i. On-behalf Payments
On-behaf payments of $158,587 received from the State of Florida for pension

contributions to the Village of Palm Springs Hazardous Employees Pension Fund were
recognized in the government-wide and General Fund financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)
j. Interfund Transactions

During the course of normal operations, it is necessary for the Village to enter into
transactions among its various funds. These transactions consist of one or more of the
following types:

% Reimbursements to a fund, which are generaly reflected through the allocation of
pooled cash accounts, for expenditures or expenses initially made from it that are
properly applicable to another fund.

% Transfers in and out, as appropriate, for all other interfund transactions, which are
shown as other financing sources or uses.

% Outstanding balances between funds are reported as “ due to/from other funds.”

k. Property Taxes

Under Florida law, the assessment of al properties and the collection of all county,
municipal and school board property taxes are consolidated in the offices of the County
Property Appraiser and County Tax Collector, respectively. All property is reassessed
according to its fair market value on January 1 of each year and each assessment roll is
submitted to the State Department of Revenue for review to determine if the assessment
rolls meet all of the appropriate requirements of State law. The assessed value of property
within the corporate limits of the Village at January 1, 2007, upon which the 2007/08 levy
was based, was approximately $945.7 million. State Statutes permit municipalities to levy
property taxes at arate of up to 10 mills.

The tax levy of the Village is established by the Council prior to October 1 of each year
during the budget process. The Paim Beach County Property Appraiser incorporates the
Village s millage into the total tax levy, which includes the County, County School Board,
and Specia District tax requirements. The operating millage rate assessed by the Village
for the year ended September 30, 2008 was 4.0076 ($4.0076 for each $1,000 of assessed
valuation). Taxes may be paid less a 4% discount in November or at declining discounts
each month through the month of February. All unpaid taxes become delinquent on April 1
following the year in which they are assessed. Delinquent taxes on rea property bear
interest at 18% per year. On or prior to June 1 following the tax year, certificates are
offered for sale for al delinquent taxes on real property. After sale, tax certificates bear
interest at 18% per year or at any lower rate bid by the buyer.

Application for a tax deed on any unredeemed tax certificates may be made by the
certificate holder after a period of two years. Unsold certificates are held by the County.

Delinquent taxes on personal property bear interest at 18% per year until the tax is satisfied
either by seizure and sale of the property or by the five-year statute of limitations. At
September 30, 2008, unpaid delinquent taxes are not material and have not been recorded
by the Village.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)
k. Property Taxes (continued)

During 2007 the Horida Legislature passed property tax reform legidlation limiting the
property tax levies of local governments in the State of Florida. Local governments that
adopt a property tax levy in excess of the limit under State law will lose their Half-Cent
Sales Tax distribution from the State for the succeeding twelve months. For the fiscal year
ending September 30, 2008, the maximum tax levy allowed by a mgjority vote of the
governing body is generaly based on a percentage reduction applied to the prior year
(2006/2007) property tax revenue The percentage reduction is calculated based on the
compound annual growth rate in the per capita property taxes levied for fiscal years ended
September 30, 2002 through 2007. The State law allows local governments to adopt a
higher millage rate based on the following approval of the governing body: 1) a two-thirds
vote to adopt a rate equal to the prior year rolled-back millage rate; 2) a unanimous vote to
adopt a rate equal to the prior year millage rate; or, 3) any millage rate approved by
referendum. For the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008 the Village adopted the
maximum millage rate permitted by a majority vote of the Village Council under this
formula, which was 4.0076. This millage rate results in a total tax levy of $3,793,610 for
2008, representing a reduction of 1.8% from the property tax levy for 2007. Beginning in
2009, future property tax growth is limited to the annual growth rate of per capita personal
income, which is currently 4% to 5%, plus the value of new construction.

I. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The GASB has issued Statement No. 45, “Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions,” which provides guidance
on all aspects of reporting by employers for other postemployment benefits (OPEB). The
requirements of this statement will be effective for the Village for the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2009. Management has not completed its analysis of the effects of this
statement, if any, on the financial statements of the Village.

m. Use of Estimates

The financia statements and related disclosures are prepared in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. Management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financia statements, and revenue and
expenses during the period reported. These estimates include assessing the collectibility of
accounts receivable, the use and recoverability of inventory, and useful lives and
impairment of tangible and intangible assets, among others. Estimates and assumptions are
reviewed periodicaly and the revisions are reflected in the financia statements in the
period they are determined to be necessary. Actual results could differ from the estimates.
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NOTE 2. DEPOSITSAND INVESTMENTS
Deposits

In addition to insurance provided by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation, deposits are
held in banking institutions approved by the State Treasurer of the State of Florida to hold public
funds. Under Florida Statutes Chapter 280, Florida Security for Public Deposits Act, the State
Treasurer requires all Florida qualified public depositories to deposit with the Treasurer or another
banking institution eligible collateral. In the event of failure of a qualified public depository, the
remaining public depositories would be responsible for covering any resulting losses. Accordingly,
the Village' s deposits at year end are considered to be fully insured or collateralized with securities
held by the entity or by its agent in the entity’s name.

I nvestments

The Village adopted an investment policy to establish guidelines for the efficient management of its
cash reserves. Section V1 of the investment policy identifies permitted instruments as follows:

a. U.S. Government obligations and U.S. Government agency obligations;
b. State Board of Administration Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund;

C. Securities of, or other interests in any openend or closed-end management type investment
company or investment trust registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, provided
the portfolio of such investment company or investment trust is limited to United States
Government obligations and to repurchase agreements fully collateralized by such United States
Government obligations, and provided such investment company or investment trust takes
delivery of such collateral either directly or through an authorized custodian;

d. Certificates of deposit and savings accounts in state-certified qualified public depositories;

€. Repurchase agreements;

Investments of the General Employees Pension Fund are limited to:

a. Time or savings accounts of a national bank, a state bank insured by the Federa Deposit
Insurance Corporation, or a savings and loan association insured by the Federal Savings and

Loan Insurance Corporation;

b. Obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed as to principal and interest by the
United States;

c. Bonds, stocks, or other evidences of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by a corporation
organized under the laws of the United States, any state or organized territory of the United
States, or the District of Columbia, or stocks issued by corporations organized under the laws of
foreign jurisdictions, provided that not more than 5% of the Plan’s assets are invested in the
common stock or capital stock of any one issuing company.

Investments of the Hazardous Employees Pension Fund are limited to:
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NOTE 2 DEPOSITSAND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

I nvestments (Continued)

a

Time or savings accounts of a national bank, a state bank or a savings bank insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or other federal agency;

Obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed as to principal and interest by the
United States;

Bonds issued by the State of Israel;

Bonds, stocks, commingled funds administered by National or State banks or other evidences of
indebtedness issued or guaranteed by a corporation organized under the laws of the United
States, any state or organized territory of the United States, or the District of Columbia,
provided that in the case of stocks, the corporation is traded on arecognized national exchange
and, in the case of bonds, the security holds a rating in one of the three highest classifications
by amgjor rating service, and if such investments are made in a pooled bond fund administered
by a state or nationa bank, then the rating of each issue in the pooled bond fund shall hold a
rating within the top three rating classifications of amajor rating service.

Annuity and life insurance contracts of life insurance companies in amounts sufficient to
provide, in whole or in part, the benefits to which all of the participants in the fund shall be
entitled under the provision of the Plan and to pay the initial and subsequent premium thereon.

The Village s cash and cash equivalents and investments at September 30, 2008 are as follows:

Fair Value
Unrestricted Redricted Pension
Cash and cash equivaents:
Petty cash and other $ 8527 $ - $ -
Deposits with financial institutions 5,785,655 290,000 502,744
Investment in State Board of
Administration LGIP 2,531,658 2,782,686 -
FloridaMunicipa Investment
Trust Enhanced Cash 204 439 -
Money market mutual funds - - 1,991,260
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 8326044 $ 3,073125 $ 2,494,004
Other investment — LGIP Fund B $ 270164 3 - $ -
Pension fund investments:
U.S. Government securities - - 800,268
U.S. Government agencies - - 1,141,045
Mortgage and asset-backed securities - - 188,806
Corporate bonds - - 1,973,721
Domestic equity securities and mutual funds - - 8,952,441
Foreign equity securities and mutual funds - - 3,233,677
Total investments $ 270164 $ - $ 16,289,958
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NOTE 2 DEPOSITSAND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

I nvestments (Continued)

A summary of deposits and investments as shown on the statement of net assets and statement of
fiduciary net assets for the Village is as follows:

Cash and
Cash
Equivalents  Investments Total
Governmental activities $ 5638039 $ 91,126 $ 5,729,165
Businesstype activities 5,761,130 179,038 5,940,168
Total statement of net assets 11,399,169 270,164 11,669,333
Fiduciary net assets 2,494,004 16,289,958 18,783,962
Total deposits and investments $ 13,893,173 $ 16,560,122 $ 30,453,295

Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that a debt issuer will not fulfill its obligations. The Village
investment policy requires that pension investments in debt securities must be rated in one of the top
three investment grades by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (NRSRO). The
Florida Municipal Investment Trust and LGIP Fund B are not rated. The Village utilizes ratings
from Standard and Poor’s and Moody’ s Investor Services for its investments. The NRSRO ratings
for the Village' sinvestments at September 30, 2008 are summarized as follows:

Investment Type NRSRO Rating Fair Value
Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) AAAmM $ 5,314,344
Pension fund investments:
U.S. Government securities AAA 800,268
U.S. Government agencies AAA 1,141,045
Mortgage and asset-backed securities AAA 2,662
Mortgage and asset-backed securities Not Rated 186,144
Corporate bonds AAA 239,060
Corporate bonds AA 175,794
Corporate bonds A 1,484,734
Corporate bonds BBB 66,009
Corporate bonds Not Rated 8,124
Total $ 9,418,184

On November 29, 2007 the Board of Trustees of the State Board of Administration (SBA) closed
the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (LGIP) to al redemptions by participants due to
substantial withdrawals from the LGIP over the two preceding weeks that severely reduced the
overal liquidity of the LGIP. The withdrawals were in response to published press reports
concerning the exposure of the LGIP investments to potential losses from sub-prime mortgage
investments. On December 4, 2007 the Board of Trustees approved a restructuring plan for the
LGIP and engaged a new investment manager for the LGIP.
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I nvestments (Continued)

The restructuring divided the LGIP into two separate pools, the LGIP and Fund B representing
approximately 86% and 14%, respectively, of the original LGIP assets. The LGIP was designated as
the ongoing fund consisting of only short-term, money market assets of the highest quality. On
December 6, 2007, the LGIP re-opened to accept new deposits from participants and allow
restricted withdrawals. Fund B retained all securities from the original LGIP that had defaulted, are
in default or have extended payment terms or potentially elevated credit risk. Fund B is closed to
deposits and withdrawals and is generally expected to hold all assets to their ultimate maturity and
to distribute funds to participants as they become available The Fund B investment is recorded at
fair value based on the net asset value of the Fund B assets reported by the SBA. At September 30,
2008 the Fund B investments had a net asset value approximating 64% of amortized cost.

The ultimate realizable value of the LGIP Pool B investment cannot be determined at this time,
however, it is the opinion of management based upon consultation with the SBA that the amount of
loss, if any, will not adversely affect the services provided by the Village. Additional information on
the current status of the LGIP may be obtained from the State Board of Administration.

Custodal Credit Risk: Custodia credit risk is defined as the risk that the Village may not recover
cash and investments held by another party in the event of a financia failure The Village
investment policy requires cash and investments to be fully insured or collateralized, or held in
independent custodial safekeeping accounts in the name of the Village. At September 30, 2008 all
investments were insured or collateralized, except the State Board of Administration investment
pools and money market mutual funds which are considered unclassified pursuant to GASB
Statement No. 3.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the
fair value of an investment in debt securities. Generaly, the longer the time to maturity, the greater
the exposure to interest rate risk. The Village does not have aformal policy that limits the maturities
of its investments. The Village pension funds investment in mortgage-backed securities consist of
mortgage passthrough securities based on pools of residential home mortgage loans which are
subject to prepayments and therefore highly sensitive to changesin interest rates.

The table below summarizes the scheduled maturities of investments at September 30, 2008.

Fair Value of Investment Maturities

LessThan Oneto Six to More Than
Investment Type OneYear FiveYears Ten Years Ten Years

Pension fund investments:
U.S. Government securities $ 55562 $ 247342 $ 394130 $ 103,234

U.S. Government agencies 19,994 778,737 202,712 139,602
Mortgage and asset-backed

securities 380 351 21,197 166,878
Corporate bonds 288,806 877,670 807,245 -

Total $ 364742 $ 1904100 $ 1425284 $ 409,714
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NOTE 3.

I nvestments (Continued)

The weighted average days to maturity of the LGIP were 8.5 days at September 30, 2008. The
weighted average life of the Fund B investment was 9.36 years at September 30, 2008.

The value, liquidity, and related income of certain securities with contractual cash flows, such as
asset backed securities, collateralized by mortgage obligations, commercial mortgage backed
securities and mutual funds investing in these securities or entities, are particularly sensitive to
changes in economic conditions, including real estate value, delinquencies or defaults, or both, and
may be adversely affected by shifts in the market’s perception of the issuers and changes in interest
rates.

Due to the various risks associated with certain investments, it is at least reasonably possible that
changes in the values of investments will occur in the near term and that such changes could
materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying financia statements.

Concentration of Credit Risk: Concentration of credit risk is defined as the risk of loss attributed to
the magnitude of an investment in a single issuer. For investments other than the Village pension
funds, there is no specific policy for concentration of credit risk. In the Village pension funds,
securities of a single issuer are limited to no more than 5% of the Plan's net assets invested in
common stocks and debt securities.

Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. There was no exposure to foreign currency risk in
the Village s investments at September 30, 2008.

RECEIVABLES

Receivables at September 30, 2008 are summarized as follows:

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
Receivables:
Accounts $ 615799 $ 1,758,249 $ 2,374,048
Intergovernmental 199,151 - 199,151
814,950 1,758,249 2,573,199
Less: alowable for uncollectibles - (53,504) (53,504)
Net receivables $ 814950 $ 1,704,745 $ 2,519,695
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NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets activity for the year ended September 30, 2008, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Governmental Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 170036 $ - $ - $ 170,036
Infrastructure 4,121,761 - - 4,121,761
Total capital assetsnot being depreciated 4,291,797 - - 4,291,797
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 7,828,186 - - 7,828,186
Improvements other than buildings 1,813,661 42,493 - 1,856,154
Machinery and equipment 4,177,905 299,354 (1,168,666) 3,308,593
Library materials and software 846,554 55,481 (359,156) 542,879
Total capital assetsbeing depreciated 14,666,306 397,328 (1,527,822) 13,535,812
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (932,751) (207,551) - (1,140,302)
I mprovements other than buildings (275,905) (85,223) - (361,128)
Machinery and equipment (2,434,730) (391,676) 1,050,312 (1,776,094)
Library materials and software (627,335) (65,732) 359,156 (333,911)
Accumulated depreciation (4,270,721) (750,182) 1,409,468 (3,611,435)
Governmental activities
Capital assets, net $ 14,687,382 $ (352,854) $ (118,354) $ 14,216,174
Business Type Activities
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 364217 $ - $ - $ 364,217
Construction in progress 4,406,835 262,141 (4,405,836) 263,140
Total capital assetsnot being depreciated 4,771,052 262,141 (4,405,836) 627,357
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings 3,013,999 29,450 - 3,043,449
Improvements other than buildings 56,689,715 6,058,937 - 62,748,652
Intangible assets 7,183,533 - - 7,183,533
Equipment and software 3,170,982 160,052 (212,794) 3,118,240
Total capital assets being depreciated 70,058,229 6,248,439 (212,794) 76,093,874
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (1,899,194) (56,337) - (1,955,531)
I mprovements other than buildings (21,326,184) (1,813,353) - (23,139,537)
Intangible assets (4,955,659) (212,344) - (5,168,003)
Equipment and software (1,952,953) (264,413) 210,693 (2,006,673)
Accumulated depreciation (30,133,990) (2,346,447) 210,693 (32,269,744)
Businesstype activities
Capital assets, net $ 44695291 $ 4,164,133 $ (4,407,937) $ 44,451,487
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Depreciation expense for the year ended September 30, 2008, was charged to functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 209,246
Public safety 286,435
Physical environment 53,463
Transportation 16,361
Culture and recreation 184,677

Total depreciation expense-
Governmental activities $ 750,182

Business-type activities:
Water & Sewer $ 2,346,447

NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT
Changesin Long Term Liabilities

The following changes occurred in long-term liabilities during the year ended September 30, 2008:

Due
Beginning Ending Within
Balance Additions Deletions Balance OneYear

Governmental activities:
General obligation bonds $ 7,215,000 $ - $ 150,000 $ 7,065,000 $ 160,000
Compensated absences 662,455 669,671 662,599 669,527 55,217

Total Governmental Activities $ 7,877,455 $ 669,671 $ 812599 $ 7,734527 $ 215,217

Business-type activities:

Promissory note $ 3,862,457 $ - $ 698307 $ 3,164,150 $ 727,385
Capital appreciation bonds 2,744,181 181,756 580,000 2,345,937 575,000
Revenue bonds, series 2003A 10,750,000 - 215,000 10,535,000 225,000
Compensated absences 294,062 251,158 252,256 292,964 39,189

Total Business-type Activities 17,650,700 $ 432914 $ 1,745563 16,338,051 $ 1,566,574

Unamortized premium on
revenue bonds 380,646 365,766

Net Business-type Liabilities $18,031,346 $16,703,817
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Governmental Activities:

$7,890,000 FHorida Municipa Loan Council Revenue Bonds, Series 2002A

The general abligation bonds represent the Village s portion of the Florida Municipal Loan
Council Revenue Bonds, Series 2002A. Interest of 3.25% to 5.50% is payable on May 1 and
November 1 Principal will be repaid in thirty installments maturing on May 1, 2032. The full
faith, credit, and taxing power of the Village is pledged to the repayment of the principal and

interest on the note. Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending

September 30, Principal Interest Total
2009 $ 160,000 $ 359,056 $ 519,056
2010 165,000 352,656 517,656
2011 170,000 346,056 516,056
2012 180,000 339,044 519,044
2013 185,000 330,044 515,044
2014-2018 1,105,000 1,483,842 2,588,842
2019-2023 1,435,000 1,153,520 2,588,520
2024-2028 1,835,000 755,970 2,590,970
2029-2032 1,830,000 240,106 2,070,106
Total $ 7,065,000 $ 5,360,294 $12,425,294

Business- Type Activities:

$7.244,700 Promissory Note

The note payable is a $7,244,700 Promissory Note dated December 14, 2001. From December
14, 2001 to October 1, 2012, the outstanding principal amount will bear interest at 4.05% and
will be repaid in monthly installments of $70,165, including interest. The note is secured by a
pledge of the net revenues derived from the operation of the water and sewer system. Annua

debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2009 $ 72738 $ 114587 $ 841,972
2010 757,280 84,692 841,972
2011 788,525 53,447 841,972
2012 821,026 20,946 841,972
2013 69,934 231 70,165
Total $ 3,164150 $ 273903 $ 3,438,053
Revenue Bonds

The Village has issued revenue bonds which are collateraized by a pledge of and lien on the net

revenues derived from the operation of the water and sewer system.
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Revenue Bonds (Continued)

The provisions of the water and sewer bond resolutions differ in some respects but generally
provide for:

1. Annual debt service funding by monthly transfers of cash to areserve account.

2. Establishment of certain cash reserves. The maximum deposit required is usualy set at the
highest future principal and interest payment.

3. Maintenance of arenewal and replacement cash reserve set at 5% of the previous year' s gross
revenue up to a maximum of $100,000.

4. Early redemption of outstanding bonds at call rates varying between $10 and $40 per certificate
or 101% to 104% of the instrument’s face value, depending on the bonds and call date.

5. Investing of cash reserves in time deposits or direct obligations of the U.S. Government with
varying maturity restrictions.

6. The use of cash is generaly restricted to the following items, listed in priority: operation and
maintenance, debt service, reserves, renewal and replacement, and any other lawful purpose.

At September 30, 2008 the Village was in compliance with its bond covenants. Revenue bonds
currently outstanding are as follows:

$1,209,857 Capital Appreciation Bonds. Series 1988, due in annual installments of $485,000 to
$685,000 from April 1, 2005 through October 1, 2012, with interest at 7.75% - 8.25% accrued semi-
annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year. The annual maturities below include the original
principal amount plus accrued interest accreted through maturity.

Year Ending

September 30, Total
2009 $ 575,000
2010 570,000
2011 570,000
2012 570,000
2013 485,000
Total $ 2,770,000

$11,550,000 Horida Municipal Loan Council Revenue Bonds, Series 2003A

These bondsrepresent the Village's portion of the Florida Municipal Loan Council Revenue Bonds,
Series 2003A. Interest at rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% is payable semi-annually on May 1 and
November 1. Principal will be repaid in thirty installments with final maturity on May 1, 2033.
Principal and interest are payable from and secured solely by a pledge of and lien upon the net
revenues of the water and sewer utility system of the Village. The bonds were issued to provide
funds for water and wastewater system improvements.
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Revenue Bonds (Continued)

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the Series 2003A Bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2009 $ 225000 $ 521,726 $ 746,726
2010 230,000 514,974 744,974
2011 240,000 503,476 743,476
2012 255,000 491,476 746,476
2013 265,000 478,724 743,724
2014-2018 1,555,000 2,169,188 3,724,188
2019-2023 2,000,000 1,719,422 3,719,422
2024-2028 2,535,000 1,192,350 3,727,350
2029-2033 3,230,000 500,000 3,730,000
Total $10,535,000 $ 8,091,336 $18,626,336

Utility Pledged Revenues

The Village has pledged the future net revenues (generaly customer revenues, net of specified
operating expenses) of the water and sewer utility to repay the outstanding note and revenue bonds
issued from 1988 through 2003 to finance improvements to the system. The note and bonds are
payable solely from the utility net revenues and are payable through 2033. Annua principal and
interest payments on the bonds are expected to require less than 45 percent of utility net revenues.
Total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the note and bonds is $24,834,389. Principal
and interest paid for the current year and utility net revenues were $2,165,148 and $4,727,842,
respectively.

Interest Expense and Arbitrage

Total interest costs incurred and paid on all Village debt for the year ended September 30, 2008,
was $369,781 and $365,056, respectively, for governmental activities and $818,797 and $671,839,
respectivdy, for business-type activities

The Village is subject to the arbitrage restrictions imposed by the federal government for its
outstanding bond issues. No events have occurred since the issuance of each bond that would cause
the bonds to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code.

OBLIGATION UNDER UTILITY AGREEMENTSAND INTANGIBLE RIGHTS

The Village entered into two contracts dated January 1, 1978, with the City of Lake Worth (the
“City”), providing that the City supply the Village wastewater facilities for a period of 40 years. The
City obtained Florida State Bond Loans, Series E and Series R, for the purpose of constructing, as
well as improving, existing water and sewer facilities. The Village was obligated to pay the City a
percentage of its pro rata share (based on water and sewer reserved capacity) of the debt service of
these loans until October 31, 2006 when the loans were paid in full.
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NOTE 6. OBLIGATION UNDER UTILITY AGREEMENTS AND INTANGIBLE RIGHTS
(Continued)

The Series E Loan was originadly issued by the City on October 1, 1976, at a face value of
$7,585,000. The loan matured in varying amounts through June 30, 2006. The Villag€ s pro rata
share of the loan was 20.712%. The present value (discounted at the same rate as the Series E Loan)
of the Village's obligation to the City was $2,089,437 at issuance. Intangible water and sewer usage
rights were recorded at the same amount and allow the Village to use the City’s water and sewer
facilities for the term of the contract. The intangible rights are being amortized over the 40-year
contract period.

The Series R Loan was originally issued by the City on July 1, 1985, at a face value of $8,520,000.
The loan matured in varying amounts through July 1, 2006. The Village's pro rata share of the loan
was 37.04%. The present value (discounted at the same rate as the Series R Loan) of the Village's
obligation to the City was $4,245,610 at issuance. Intangible water and sewer rights were recorded
at the same amount. On November 1, 1989, the City issued $10,300,000 Refunding Revenue Bonds,
Series 1989, part of which was used to refund the Series R Bonds and to improve the existing
facility. As aresult of this refunding issue, the Village amended its original contract with the City
whereby the outstanding obligation and intangible rights increased $494,876. The amendment also
required the Village to pay 125% (previously 133%) of its pro rata share of the debt service
payments. The intangible rights are being amortized over 33 years (remaining term of contract).

In February 1994, the City issued $15,680,000 Sewer System Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series
1994, part of which was used to refund both the Series E and Series R Bonds. As a result of this
refunding issue, the Village amended its contracts with the City, whereby the combined outstanding
obligation and intangible rights increased $353,610 and the maturity date was extended to October
31, 2006. The amendment also required the Village to pay 120% (previously 133% and 125% for
the Series E and Series R Bonds, respectively) of its pro rata share of the debt service. The
additiona intangible rights are being amortized over 22 years (remaining term of the amended
contract). At September 30, 2008, the combined intangible rights had a net book value of
$2,015,530 and were recorded with capital assets. All loan obligations were paid October 31, 2006.

NOTE 7. INTERFUND TRANSFERS

The following is asummary of interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2008:

Transfersin Transfersout
Governmental Activities:
Major Fund - General Fund $ 1466645 $
Businesstype Activities:
Enterprise Fund 1,466,645
Total interfund transfers $ 1,466,645 $ 1,466,645

Transfersinclude payments in lieu of taxes of $1,466,645 that are not payments for services.
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NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

ENTERPRISE FUND RESTRICTED ASSETSAND RESERVES

Restricted assets of the enterprise fund at September 30, 2008, include amounts restricted for debt
service, and plant renewal and replacement under the terms of the outstanding revenue bonds, and
unused bond proceeds. Restricted resources are used first to fund expenses incurred for restricted
purposes. The following is a summary of the restricted assets at September 30, 2008:

Restricted
Assets
Utility Debt Service $ 2,682,686
Renewal and Replacement 100,000
Cash with fiscal agent 290,000
Unused proceeds from 2003 bonds 439
$ 3,073,125

The provisions of the water and sewer bond issues require the Village to establish, in addition to the
current portions of principal and interest due, a reserve equal to the maximum principal and interest
requirements in any ensuing fiscal year. The required cash balances as of September 30, 2008, and
the reserve requirements have been met for the water and sewer bonds.

The Village is aso required to establish a reserve for renewal and replacement of water and sewer
facilities. The required reserve is 5% of the preceding year' s revenue up to a maximum of $100,000.
The Village has reserved $100,000 which meets this legal requirement at September 30, 2008.

PENSION PLANS

The Village maintains the following two separate single employer defined benefit plans: Village of
Palm Springs Hazardous Employees Pension Fund, covering al police officers and firefighters, and
Village of Palm Springs General Employees Pension Fund, covering substantially all other full-time
Village employees. Both plans are reported as pension trust funds and are included as part of the
Village s reporting entity.

Each plan has its own board which acts as plan administrator and trustee. Each plan’s assets may
only be used for the payment of benefits to the members of and beneficiaries of the plan in
accordance with the terms of each plan document. The costs of administering each plan are paid by
the pension fund. Plan provisions are established by and may be amended by the Village Council .

Contribution requirements are determined by the actuary. The financia statements of each Plan are
prepared using the accrua basis of accounting. Employee and employer contributions are
recognized in the period in which employee services are performed. Benefits and refunds are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the Plan.

The Forida Constitution requires local governments to make the actuarially determined
contribution. The Horida Division of Retirement reviews and approves each loca government’s
actuarial report prior to its being approved for use for funding purposes. Additionaly, the State
collects a locally authorized insurance premium surcharge for the Hazardous Employees Pension
Fund on casualty and fire insurance policies within the corporate limits, which can only be
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

distributed after the State has ascertained that the local government has met the reporting
reguirements for its most recently completed fiscal year.

Investments are reported at fair value and are managed by third party money managers. The
Villageé s independent custodians and individual money managers price each instrument using
various third party pricing sources. There were no nongovernmental investments that exceeded 5%
of net plan assets in the Hazardous or General Employees Pension Funds.

The following schedule is derived from the respective actuarial reports and Village information for
the two pension plans as of September 30, 2007 (the latest actuarial valuation date):

General Employees Hazar dous Employees
Accounting Policies and Plan Assets:
Authority Village Ordinance Village Ordinance/State Statute
Basis of Accounting Accrud Accrud
Asset Valuation
Reporting Fair Value Fair Vaue
Actuaria Vauation 5-year smoothed market 4-year smoothed market
Legal Reserves None None
Long-Term Receivable None None
Internal/Participant Loans None None
Member ship and Plan Provisions:
Members
Active Participants 118 56
Retirees and Beneficiaries 30 11
Terminated V ested 28 15
Normal Retirement Benefits: Option 1 Option 2
Retirement Age 62 50 55
Y ears of Service (minimum) 10 15 10
Accrua 2.5% 3.0% 3.0%
Maximum 50% None None
Yearsto Vest 10 10 10
Contributions:
Actuarial Rate
Village 20.60% 28.72%
State - 2.99%
Participants 3.00% 6.60%
Annual Pension Cost $ 942,609 $858,785
Contribution Made $1,021,922 $909,160
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

General Employees Hazar dous Employees
Actuarial Valuation:
Frequency Annual Annual
Latest Valuation 9/30/07 9/30/07
Basis for Contribution 9/30/06 9/30/06
Cost Method Entry age Entry age
Amortization:
Method Level percent Level percent
Period 15-25 years 1-21 years
Open/Closed Closed Closed
Assumptions:
Invegment Earnings (including
inflation) 8.0%/ year 8.0% / year
Salary Increases (including inflation) 4.7%-8.3% / year 5.0%-8.0% / year
Inflation 4.5% [/ year 5.0%/ year
Cost of living adjustments 3.0% 3.0%
Mortality Rates 1983 Group Annuity 1983 Group Annuity
Mortality Table Mortality Table
Three-Year Trend Information
Annual Per centage Net
Year Pension Cost of APC Pension
Ended (APC) Contributed Asset
Hazar dous Employees: 9/30/06 $ 553371 104% $ 140,316
9/30/07 631,368 130% 132,592
9/30/08 858,785 106% 182,967
General Employees: 9/30/06 $ 745,116 100% $ -
9/30/07 851,289 100% -
9/30/08 942,609 100% -
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

The annual pension cost and net pension asset for the Hazardous Employees Pension Fund for the
most recent valuation were as follows:

Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 853,902
Interest on net pension asset (10,607)
Adjustment to ARC 15,490
Annual pension cost (APC) 858,785
Village contribution 909,160
Increase in net pension asset 50,375
Net pension asset, beginning of year 132,592
Net pension asset, end of year $ 182,967

Pension Plan Financial Statements

The General Employees Pension Fund and the Hazardous Employees Pension Fund plans do not
issue stand-alone GAAP financial reports. Accordingly, the Village is required to present separate
financial statementsfor each plan in the notes to the financial statements. Financial statements for
the General Employees Pension Fund and the Hazardous Employees Pension Fund as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2008, are as follows:

Statements of Plan Net Assets

General Hazardous
Employees Employees
Pension Pension
Fund Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,401,298 $ 1,092,706
Investments:
U.S. Government securities 594,560 205,708
U.S. Government agencies 468,815 672,230
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 23,370 165,436
Corporate bonds 743,814 1,229,907
Domestic equity securities and mutual funds 4,644,184 4,308,257
Foreign equity securities and mutual funds 1,715,812 1,517,865
Receivables:
Interest and dividends 30,503 38,649
Other - 35,935
Total assets 9,622,356 9,266,693
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,448 28,927
Total liabilities 3,448 28,927
Net assetsheld in trust for pension benefits $ 9618908 $ 9,237,766
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NOTE 9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Statements of Changesin Plan Net Assets

Generd Hazardous
Employees Employees
Pension Pension
Fund Fund
Additions
Contributions:
Employer $ 1,021,922 $ 888,488
Plan members 141,424 226,758
State of Florida - 158,587
Total contributions 1,163,346 1,273,833
Investment income:
Interest 158,820 187,483
Dividends 110,443 75,859
Net depreciationin fair value of investments (1,105,624) (1,223,210)
Investment expenses (39,492 (37,979
Net investment losses (875,853) (997,847)
Total additions 287,493 275,986
Deductions
Administration 41,352 41,851
Benefits 302,088 299,526
Total deductions 343,440 341,377
Net decrease in plan net assets (55,947) (65,391)
Net Assets- October 1, 2007 9,674,855 9,303,157
Net Assets - September 30, 2008 $ 9618908 $ 9,237,766

NOTE 10. COMMITMENTSAND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments

Construction contracts of the business-type activities consist of the following:

Retainage
Total Expended Payable Balance
Proj ect September 30, September 30, to
Authorization 2008 2008 Complete
Task #97 - Clemens WW $ 62,700 $ 37,7191 $ - $ 24,909
Task #98 - Force main LWDD 9to 11 112,000 28,800 - 83,200
$ 174700 $ 66,591 $ - $ 108,109

Contingencies

The Village is a defendant in lawsuits occurring in the normal course of business, the outcome of
which is not presently determinable. In the opinion of legal counsel, the resolution of these
matters will not have a significant impact on the financial condition of the Village.
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NOTE 10. COMMITMENTSAND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)
Contingencies

During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, the City of Lake Worth provided the Village
with an independent report on the funding of the Renewa and Replacement Reserve Account for
the Lake Worth Regional Water Systems. The report indicated that the Renewal and Replacement
Reserve Account was underfunded in prior years and that the Village's alocable share of the
underfunding was $2,649,879. In 2007 and 2008, the City of Lake Worth hilled the Village
$26,267 per month for renewal and replacement contributions. The Village does not believe they
are liable for any underfunding under their contract with the City of Lake Worth and believes they
have met all contractual obligations for renewal and replacement funding. No legal action on the
claim has been taken by the City of Lake Worth to date.

Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
those agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already received, might congtitute a
liahility of the Village for the return of those funds.

NOTE 11 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Village carries commercial
insurance. Specifically, the Village purchases commercia insurance for property, medica
benefits, worker' s compensation, general liability, automobile liability, errors and omissions, and
directors and officers liability. The Village is aso covered by Florida Statutes under the Doctrine
of Sovereign Immunity which effectively limits the amount of liability of municipalities to
individual claims of $100,000/ $200,000 for all claims relating to the same accident.

There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year.

There were no settlements in excess of coverage in the years ended September 30, 2008, 2007,
and 2006.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Year Ended September 30, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes:
Ad valorem taxes $ 3645865 $ 3645865 $ 3697915 $ 52,050
Franchise fees 819,890 819,890 964,983 145,093
Utility service taxes 1,772,460 1,772,460 1,757,165 (15,295)
Total taxes 6,238,215 6,238,215 6,420,063 181,848
Licenses and permits:
Occupational licenses 210,000 210,000 210,149 149
Building permits 450,000 450,000 195,018 (254,982)
Other permits and licenses 14,250 14,250 9,929 (4,321)
Total licenses and per mits 674,250 674,250 415,096 (259,154)
Intergovernmental :
State revenue sharing 551,077 551,077 471,931 (79,146)
Alcoholic beverage licenses 12,800 12,800 11,054 (1,746)
Municipal fuel tax refund 4,300 4,300 6,382 2,082
Local option gas tax 352,637 352,637 324,175 (28,462)
County occupational licenses 36,000 36,000 37,092 1,092
Half-cent salestax 1,108,774 1,108,774 1,021,165 (87,609)
Grant revenue 62,100 72,100 135,654 63,554
Other intergovernmental revenue 14,742 14,742 13,248 (1,494)
Total intergovernmental 2,142,430 2,152,430 2,020,701 (131,729)
Charges for services:
General government 58,800 58,800 54,668 (4,132)
Public safety 1,289,780 1,294,780 459,135 (835,645)
Sanitation 579,348 579,348 663,039 83,691
Leisure services 331,750 335,250 357,055 21,805
Nonresident fees 10,000 10,000 12,899 2,899
Total chargesfor services 2,269,678 2,278,178 1,546,796 (731,382)
Fines and forfeitures:
Judgements and fines 79,200 79,200 221,424 142,224
Other 114,500 114,500 82,413 (32,087)
Total finesand forfeitures 193,700 193,700 303,837 110,137
Contributions 9,000 11,000 13,582 2,582
Continued
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund (Continued)

Year Ended September 30, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Miscellaneous:
Interest earnings $ 314500 $ 314500 $ 160,219 $ (154,281)
Miscellaneous revenue 29,500 29,500 185,957 156,457
Facility rental 88,100 88,100 75,979 (12,121)
Total miscellaneous 432,100 432,100 422,155 (9,945)
Total revenues 11,959,373 11,979,873 11,142,230 (837,643)
Other financing sour ce
Transfer in 1,466,645 1,466,645 1,466,645 -
Total revenues and other
financing sour ce $ 13,426,018 $ 13446518 $ 12,608875 $ (837,643)
Expenditures
General gover nment:
Legidative:
Personal services $ 46371 $ 46371 $ 46,249 $ 122
Operating 54,528 54,528 33,893 20,635
Nonoperating 122,000 49,000 7,000 42,000
Total legidative 222,899 149,899 87,142 62,757
Executive:
Personal services 555,564 555,564 543,536 12,028
Operating 26,488 28,238 16,849 11,389
Capital outlay 14,000 12,250 8,100 4,150
Total executive 596,052 596,052 568,485 27,567
Financial administration:
Personal services 370,640 370,640 352,022 18,618
Operating 21,820 22,870 19,845 3,025
Capital outlay 4,000 2,950 2,824 126
Total financial administration 396,460 396,460 374,691 21,769
Legal:
Operating 100,000 146,500 127,183 19,317
Other general government:
Personal services 1,500 17,800 12,722 5,078
Operating 345,447 329,147 287,301 41,846
Capital outlay 16,086 16,086 11,555 4,531
Total other general government 363,033 363,033 311,578 51,455
Total general government 1,678,444 1,651,944 1,469,079 182,865
Continued
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund (Continued)
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Public safety:
Land devel opment:
Personal services $ 475415 $ 474,485 $ 411,896 $ 62,589
Operating 188,123 189,303 112,641 76,662
Capital outlay 5,600 5,350 - 5,350
Total land devel opment 669,138 669,138 524,537 144,601
Fire Rescue:
Personal services 1,644,007 1,582,207 1,522,929 59,278
Operating 111,462 173,262 146,545 26,717
Capital outlay 66,500 66,500 - 66,500
Total firerescue 1,821,969 1,821,969 1,669,474 152,495
Law enforcement:
Personal services 4,906,183 4,758,133 4,648,893 109,240
Operating 478,068 626,118 585,975 40,143
Capital outlay 177,000 192,000 166,234 25,766
Total law enforcement 5,561,251 5,576,251 5,401,102 175,149
Total public safety 8,052,358 8,067,358 7,595,113 472,245
Physical environment:
Sanitation services:
Personal services 527,862 270,762 269,714 1,048
Operating 401,820 658,920 637,990 20,930
Total physical environment 929,682 929,682 907,704 21,978
Transportation:
Personal services 644,509 634,409 554,574 79,835
Operating 420,440 438,540 354,131 84,409
Capital outlay 80,000 72,000 24,857 47,143
Total transportation 1,144,949 1,144,949 933,562 211,387
Culturefrecreation:
Library:
Personal services 497,151 497,205 468,300 28,905
Operating 119,839 122,935 116,288 6,647
Capital outlay 54,100 50,950 45,689 5,261
Total library 671,090 671,090 630,277 40,813
Leisure services:
Personal services 512,452 488,852 471,738 17,114
Operating 334,543 370,443 355,616 14,827
Capital outlay 41,000 60,700 60,692 8
Total leisure services 887,995 919,995 888,046 31,949
Continued
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund (Continued)
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Special events:
Operating $ 61500 $ 61,500 $ 61,158 $ 342
Total culture/recreation 1,620,585 1,652,585 1,579,481 73,104
Total expenditures $ 13,426,018 $ 13,446,518 12484939 $ 961,579
Net change in fund balance $ 123,936
Fund balance, beginning of year 5,954,784
Fund balance, end of year $ 6,078,720
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NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

NOTESTO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

State of Florida Statutes require that all municipal governments establish budgetary systems and
approve annua operating budgets. The Council annually adopts an operating budget and
appropriates funds for the general fund. The procedures for establishing the budget are as follows:

< Prior to September 1, the Village Manager submits to the Council a proposed operating budget
prepared for the fiscal year commencing the following October 1. The operating budget
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

K3
<

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.

The Village advises the County Property Appraiser of the proposed millage rate and the date,
time and place of the public hearing for budget acceptance.

K3
<

K3
<

The budget and related millage rate are legally enacted by resolution.

K3

% Changes or amendments to the budget of the Village or a department must be approved by the
Council; however, changes within a department which do not affect the total departmental
expenditures may be approved at the administrative level. Accordingly, the legal level of
control is at the department level.

The adopted budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles, except that the State of Florida on-behalf payments to the Village
for the hazardous employees pension plan are not budgeted. As a result, General Fund revenues
and expenditures reported in the budgetary comparison schedule differ from the revenues and
expenditures reported on the GAAP basis. The differences can be reconciled as follows:

Revenues Expenditures
Budgetary Basis $ 11,142230 $ 12,484,939
State on-behalf payments for hazardous
employees pension contributions 158,587 158,587
GAAP Basis $ 11,300,817 % 12,643,526

The reported budgetary data represents the final appropriated budget after amendments adopted by
the Council. Supplemental appropriations of $20,500 were needed for costs incurred for personnel
and related operating expenses for the year ended September 30, 2008, increasing the original
genera fund budget from $13,426,018 to $13,446,518. Unexpended appropriations lapse at year
end.

ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting, in which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation,
is utilized by the Village during the year. However, all encumbrances outstanding at year end lapse
and, accordingly, there is no reservation of fund balance for encumbrances at September 30, 2008.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

CONDITION RATING OF THEVILLAGE'S STREET SYSTEM

SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

Percentage of lane milesin good or better condition:  100%
Percentage of lane miles in substandard condition: 0%

Comparison of needed-to-actual maintenance/preservation:

Needed Actual Difference

2000 $ 11,000 $ 4178 $ 6,822
2001 20,000 5,740 14,260
2002 40,000 3,287 36,713
2003 41,400 6,361 35,039
2004 90,000 83,184 6,816
2005 91,200 90,644 556
2006 125,000 124,704 296
2007 243,000 242,423 577
2008 125,000 106,143 18,857
Total $ 786600 $ 666,664 $ 119,936

The condition of street pavement is rated using the Asphalt Pavement Rating Form as devel oped by
the Asphalt Ingtitute. The Asphalt Pavement Rating Form is based on a weighted average of thirteen
defects found in pavement services. The form uses a measurement scale that is based on a condition
index rating from zero for failed pavement to |00 for pavement in perfect condition. The condition
index is used to classify roads in seven categories. excellent (100-85), very good (84-70), good (69
55), fair (54-40), poor (39-25), very poor (24-10), failed (9-0). It is the Village's policy to maintain
at least 80% of its street system at a good or better condition. Needed maintenance is calculated
based upon inspections and the condition assessment index.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, the Village is required to report at least one complete
condition assessment at transition using the modified approach. The condition assessment was
completed by the Village in 2003 and documented that eligible infrastructure assets are being
preserved at or above the condition level established by the Village. In 2004 the first one-third of the
streets in the network were evaluated. In 2005 the second third of the streets were evaluated. The
remaining third of the streets were evaluated in 2006. In Fiscal Y ear 2007, the first third of the street
network was reevaluated and in fiscal year 2008 the second third of the streets were reevaluated.
The ratings continue to meet or exceed Village policy. Future assessments will be completed on a
cyclical basis.

The Village calculates needed maintenance of its street system annually. However, the scheduling
of these street projects often crosses fiscal years. Also, many streets are restored as utility work is
performed. Therefore, actual maintenance may be less than or greater than the calculated needed
maintenance in any fiscal year.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Required Supplementary Information

Pension Trust Funds - Schedule of Funding Progress

Actuarial
Actuarial Accrued UAAL asa
Valuation  Actuarial Liability % of
Date Value of (AAL) Unfunded Funded Covered Covered
September Assets Entry Age AAL (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
30, (@ (b) (b)-(a) (a)/(b) © ((b-a)/c)
Hazar dous Employees
2002 $ 4,384,766 $ 5934435 $ 1,549,669 73.9% $ 1,572,230 98.6%
2003 4,819,265 6,687,739 1,868,474 72.1% 1,702,272 109.8%
2004 5,193,023 9,404,474 4,211,451 55.2% 1,789,143 235.4%
2005 5,952,552 11,133,634 5,181,082 53.5% 2,263,680 228.9%
2006 7,016,483 12,620,820 5,604,337 55.6% 2,455,243 228.3%
2007 8,493,185 13,908,997 5,415,812 61.1% 3,065,832 176.7%
General Employees
2002 ¢ 5428384 ¢ 6357619 ¢ 929,235 85.4% ¢$ 3,056,401 30.4%
2003 6,203,585 7,286,863 1,083,278 85.1% 3,482,399 31.1%
2004 6,502,614 8,967,008 2,464,394 72.5% 3,987,247 61.8%
2005 6,949,418 10,120,984 3,171,566 68.7% 4,137,546 76.7%
2006 7,882,464 11,944,135 4,061,671 66.0% 4,285,900 94.8%
2007 9,330,985 12,756,676 3,425,691 73.1% 4,493,757 76.2%

The information presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined as part of the actuarial
valuations at the dates indicated. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation follows:

General Hazardous
Employees Employees
Valuation date 9/30/2007 9/30/2007
Actuaria cost method Entry age Entry age
Asset valuation method 5-Y ear Smoothed 4-Y ear Smoothed
Market Market
Actuarial assumptions;
Investment rate of return (including inflation) 8.0%/ year 8.0% / year
Salary increases (including inflation) 4.7% - 8.3% / year 5.0% - 8.0%/ year
Inflation 4.5% [ year 5.0% / year
Cost of living adjustments 3.0% 3.0%
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Required Supplementary Information
Pension Trust Funds - Schedule of Employer Contributions

Annual
Year Ended Required Per centage
September 30, Contribution Contributed
Hazar dous Employees Pension Fund
2003 $ 397,241 106%
2004 417,489 118%
2005 548,908 104%
2006 626,200 100%
2007 853,902 106%
2008 875,369 100%
General Employees Pension Fund
2003 399,459 100%
2004 428,696 100%
2005 498,271 100%
2006 745,116 100%
2007 851,289 100%
2008 942,609 100%
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds— Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are restricted to
expenditure for particular purposes.

Library Fund — Accounts for revenue received through donations and book sales. Expenditures are for
purchases of books and equipment for the Village library.

L aw Enforcement Fund — Accounts for proceeds from law enforcement forfeitures. Expenditures are for
law enforcement purposes.

Capital Projects Fund — The capital projects fund is used to account for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds.

Debt Service Fund — Debt service funds are used to account for assets held for the repayment of principal and
interest on general obligation debt.



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

September 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds Total
Law Debt Nonmaj or
Library Enfor cement Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 66,396 $ 27,519 15892 $ 109,807
Total assets $ 66,396 $ 27,519 15,892 $ 109,807
Liabilitiesand Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and
accrued liabilities $ - $ - - % -
Total liabilities $ - % - - % -
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Law enforcement $ - % 27,519 - % 27,519
Debt service - - 15,892 15,892
Unreserved:
Special revenue funds 66,396 - - 66,396
Total fund balances $ 663% $ 27,519 15892 $ 109,807
Total liabilitiesand
fund balances $ 66,396 $ 27,519 15892 $ 109,807

61



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changesin Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Year Ended September 30, 2008

Special Revenue Funds Total
Law Debt Nonmaj or
Library Enfor cement Service Gover nmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
Revenues
Taxes $ - % - $ 522650 $ 522,650
Confiscated property - 32,301 - 32,301
Contributions 1,797 - - 1,797
Interest 1,892 1,057 248 3,197
Miscellaneous 201 - - 201
Total revenues 3,890 33,358 522,898 560,146
Expenditures
Current:
Public safety - 18,662 - 18,662
Culture/recreation 2,400 - - 2,400
Capital outlay - 26,077 - 26,077
Debt service:
Principal - - 150,000 150,000
Interest and other fiscal charges - - 372,281 372,281
Total expenditures 2,400 44,739 522,281 569,420
Net change in fund balances 1,490 (11,381) 617 (9,274)
Fund balances, beginning of year 64,906 38,900 15,275 119,081
Fund balances, end of year $ 66,396 $ 27519 % 15892 $ 109,807
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

General Employees Pension Fund — The general employees pension fund is used to account for the
defined benefit pension plan for the general employees of the Village.

Hazar dous Employees Pension Fund — The hazardous employees pension fund is used to account
for the defined benefit pension plan for the police and fire employees of the Village.



V ILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
September 30, 2008

General Hazardous
Employees Employees Total Pension
Pension Fund Pension Fund Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,401,298 $ 1,092,706 $ 2,494,004
Investments:
U.S. Government securities 594,560 205,708 800,268
U.S. Government agencies 468,815 672,230 1,141,045
Mortgage and asset-backed securities 23,370 165,436 188,806
Corporate bonds 743,814 1,229,907 1,973,721
Domestic equity securities and mutual funds 4,644,184 4,308,257 8,952,441
Foreign equity securities and mutual funds 1,715,812 1,517,865 3,233,677
Receivables:
Interest and dividends 30,503 38,649 69,152
State of Florida - 35,935 35,935
Total assets $ 9,622,356 $ 9,266,693 $ 18,889,049
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 3,448 28927 3 32,375
Total liabilities $ 3448 % 28,927 $ 32,375
Net Assets
Net assets held in trust for pension benefits $ 9,618908 $ 9,237,766 $ 18,856,674
Total net assets $ 9,618908 $ 9,237,766 $ 18,856,674
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V ILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Combining Statement of Changesin Fiduciary Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2008

General Hazar dous
Employees Employees Total Pension
Pension Fund Pension Fund Funds
Additions
Contributions:
Employer $ 1,021,922 % 888,488 $ 1,910,410
Plan members 141,424 226,758 368,182
State of Florida - 158,587 158,587
Total contributions 1,163,346 1,273,833 2,437,179
Investment income:
Interest 158,820 187,483 346,303
Dividends 110,443 75,859 186,302
Net depreciation in fair value of investments (1,105,624) (1,223,210) (2,328,834)
Investment expenses (39,492) (37,979) (77,471)
Net investment loss (875,853) (997,847) (1,873,700)
Total additions 287,493 275,986 563,479
Deductions
Administration 41,352 41,851 83,203
Benefits 302,088 299,526 601,614
Total deductions 343,440 341,377 684,817
Net decrease in plan net assets (55,947) (65,391) (121,338)
Net assts held in trust for pension benefits,
beginning of year 9,674,855 9,303,157 18,978,012

Net assetsheld in trust for pension benefits,

end of year $ 9,618,908 $ 9,237,766 $ 18,856,674

64



SCHEDULES OF LONG-TERM DEBT TO MATURITY




VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Combining Schedule of Debt Service Requirements (Principal and Interest) to Maturity
September 30, 2008

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities
Fiscal Year Revenue Bonds Payable
Ending Bond Note Series Series
September 30, Payable Payable 1988 2003A Total
2009 $ 519,066 $ 841972 $ 575000 $ 746,726 $ 2,682,754
2010 517,656 841,972 570,000 744,974 2,674,602
2011 516,056 841,972 570,000 743,476 2,671,504
2012 519,044 841,972 570,000 746,476 2,677,492
2013 515,044 70,165 485,000 743,724 1,813,933
2014 519,868 - - 744,812 1,264,680
2015 518,868 - - 745,112 1,263,980
2016 517,319 - - 744,626 1,261,945
2017 515,218 - - 743,350 1,258,568
2018 517,569 - - 746,288 1,263,857
2019 519,094 - - 743,174 1,262,268
2020 519,794 - - 744,274 1,264,068
2021 516,044 - - 744,324 1,260,368
2022 516,794 - - 744,324 1,261,118
2023 516,794 - - 743,326 1,260,120
2024 516,044 - - 743,526 1,259,570
2025 519,544 - - 747,824 1,267,368
2026 517,044 - - 746,000 1,263,044
2027 518,794 - - 745,750 1,264,544
2028 519,544 - - 744,250 1,263,794
2029 518,788 - - 746,500 1,265,288
2030 517,006 - - 747,250 1,264,256
2031 519,200 - - 746,500 1,265,700
2032 515,112 - - 744,250 1,259,362
2033 - - - 745,500 745,500
Total $ 12425294 $ 3438053 $ 2,770,000 $ 18,626,336 $ 37,259,683
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
$7,890,000 Florida Municipal Loan Council Bond, Series 2002-A, dated May 1, 2002

Fiscal Y ear

Ending Principal Interest Interest

September 30, May 1 May 1 November 1 Total Rate
2009 $ 160,000 $ 179528 $ 179528 % 519,056 4.000%
2010 165,000 176,328 176,328 517,656 4.000%
2011 170,000 173,028 173,028 516,056 4.125%
2012 180,000 169,522 169,522 519,044 5.000%
2013 185,000 165,022 165,022 515,044 5.500%
2014 200,000 159,934 159,934 519,868 5.500%
2015 210,000 154,434 154,434 518,868 5.500%
2016 220,000 148,660 148,659 517,319 5.500%
2017 230,000 142,609 142,609 515,218 5.500%
2018 245,000 136,284 136,285 517,569 5.500%
2019 260,000 129,547 129,547 519,094 5.500%
2020 275,000 122,397 122,397 519,794 5.000%
2021 285,000 115,522 115,522 516,044 5.000%
2022 300,000 108,397 108,397 516,794 5.000%
2023 315,000 100,897 100,897 516,794 5.000%
2024 330,000 93,022 93,022 516,044 5.000%
2025 350,000 84,772 84,772 519,544 5.000%
2026 365,000 76,022 76,022 517,044 5.000%
2027 385,000 66,897 66,897 518,794 5.000%
2028 405,000 57,272 57,272 519,544 5.125%
2029 425,000 46,894 46,894 518,788 5.125%
2030 445,000 36,003 36,003 517,006 5.125%
2031 470,000 24,600 24,600 519,200 5.125%
2032 490,000 12,556 12,556 515,112 5.125%
Total $ 7065000 $ 2680147 $ 2,680,147 $ 12,425,294
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

$7,244,700 Promissory Note, dated December 14, 2001

Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30, Principal I nterest Total

2009 $ 727,385 $ 114,587 $ 841,972
2010 757,280 84,692 841,972
2011 788,525 53,447 841,972
2012 821,026 20,946 841,972
2013 69,934 231 70,165
Total $ 3,164,150 $ 273,903 $ 3,438,053
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
$1,209,857 Water and Sewer Capital Appreciation Bonds, Series 1988

Fiscal Year
Ending Principal I nterest
September 30, October 1 April 1 October 1 April 1 Total
2009 $ 58,258 $ 54,489 $ 231,742 $ 230,511 $ 575,000
2010 52,369 49,807 232,631 235,193 570,000
2011 47,854 45,480 237,146 239,520 570,000
2012 43,688 41,490 241,312 243,510 570,000
2013 67,808 - 417,192 - 485,000
Total $ 269,977 $ 191,266 $ 1,360,023 $ 948,734 $ 2,770,000
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
$11,550,000 Florida Municipal Loan Council Revenue Bonds, Series 2003A

Fiscal Year
Ending Principal I nterest Interest
September 30, May 1 May 1 November 1 Total Rate

2009 $ 225000 $ 260863 $ 260863 $ 746,726 3.000%
2010 230,000 257,487 257,487 744,974 5.000%
2011 240,000 251,738 251,738 743,476 5.000%
2012 255,000 245,738 245,738 746,476 5.000%
2013 265,000 239,362 239,362 743,724 5.250%
2014 280,000 232,406 232,406 744,812 5.250%
2015 295,000 225,056 225,056 745,112 5.250%
2016 310,000 217,313 217,313 744,626 5.250%
2017 325,000 209,175 209,175 743,350 5.250%
2018 345,000 200,644 200,644 746,288 5.250%
2019 360,000 191,587 191,587 743,174 5.250%
2020 380,000 182,137 182,137 744,274 5.250%
2021 400,000 172,162 172,162 744,324 5.000%
2022 420,000 162,162 162,162 744,324 5.000%
2023 440,000 151,663 151,663 743,326 4.500%
2024 460,000 141,763 141,763 743,526 4.500%
2025 485,000 131,412 131,412 747,824 4.500%
2026 505,000 120,500 120,500 746,000 5.000%
2027 530,000 107,875 107,875 745,750 5.000%
2028 555,000 94,625 94,625 744,250 5.000%
2029 585,000 80,750 80,750 746,500 5.000%
2030 615,000 66,125 66,125 747,250 5.000%
2031 645,000 50,750 50,750 746,500 5.000%
2032 675,000 34,625 34,625 744,250 5.000%
2033 710,000 17,750 17,750 745,500 5.000%
Total $ 10535000 $ 4045668 $ 4045668 $ 18,626,336
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Village of Palm Springs comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financia statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the Village of Palm Springs' overall

financial health.

Contents

(ST p = g ol I = 016 TR

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
Village of Palm Springs' financial performance and well-being have changed over
time.

SN U Y O =o S

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Village of Palm
Sorings most significant local revenue sources, the property tax and water and
sewer revenue

D= o RO 07 o | YRS

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
Village of Palm Sorings' current levels of outstanding debt and the Village of Palm
Springs’ ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and ECONOMIC INFOrMELION .........cocviiieiieesesre e

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the Village of Palm Springs financial
activities take place.

(@ o= (] 0o I Fa {04007 1 o] o ISR

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the Village of Palm Sorings' financial report
relates to the services the Village of Palm Springs provides and the activities it
performs.

Sources.  Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual

financia reportsfor the relevant year.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Net Assets by Component
Last Six Fiscal Years

Accrual Basis of Accounting

Governmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total gover nmental activities net assets

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total business-type activities net assets

Primary gover nment
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total primary gover nment net assets

Information prior to the adoption of GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2003 is not available.

Fiscal Year
2003 2004 2005
$ 4,441,217 $ 6,584,386 6,818,977
2,764,453 - -
3,212,820 4,100,592 4,159,815
$ 10,418,490 $ 10,684,978 10,978,792
$ 16,776,279 $ 19,234,374 19,027,484
4,363,132 2,336,464 2,307,654
5,960,324 6,992,800 9,210,863
$ 27,099,735 $ 28,563,638 30,546,001
$ 21,217,496 $ 25,818,760 25,846,461
7,127,585 2,336,464 2,307,654
9,173,144 11,093,392 13,370,678
$ 37,518,225 $ 39,248,616 41,524,793
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Fiscal Y ear

2006 2007 2008
7,199,449 $ 7,472,382 7,151,174
- - 43,411
5,150,443 5,391,895 5,508,949
12,349,892 $ 12,864,277 12,703,534
27,627,368 $ 28,748,028 29,837,394
118,999 1,357,698 1,317,850
5,253,146 4,015,758 3,007,831
32,999,513 $ 34,121,484 34,163,075
34,826,817 $ 36,220,410 36,988,568
118,999 1,357,698 1,361,261
10,403,589 9,407,653 8,516,780
45,349,405 $ 46,985,761 46,866,609
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Changesin Net Assets
Last Sx Fiscal Years
Accrual Basis of Accounting

Expenses

Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Transportation
Culture/recreation
Interest on long-term debt

Total governmental activities expenses

Business-type activities:
Water/Sewer Utility
Total business-type activities expenses
Total primary government expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Culture/recreation
Operating grants and contributions:
General government
Public safety
Transportation
Culture/recreation
Capital grants and contributions:
General government
Public safety
Transportation
Culture/recreation
Total governmental activities program revenues

Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Water/Sewer
Capital grants and contributions
Total business-type activities program revenues
Total primary gover nment program r evenues

Net (expense)/revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Tota primary government net expense

Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005
$ 1,758,726 $ 1,246,098 $ 1,460,229
3,655,456 4,306,625 5,047,665
440,529 809,087 770,321
720,492 938,374 1,018,045
469,983 1,331,518 1,387,063
482,553 426,357 389,788
7,527,739 9,058,059 10,073,111
7,404,500 8,006,446 7,751,695
7,404,500 8,006,446 7,751,695
$ 14,932,239 $ 17,064,505 $ 17,824,806
$ 221,343 $ 318,035 $ 321,004
785,366 838,765 675,994
350,120 398,628 414,375
236,772 357,950 335,149
25,468 - 331,564
82,189 76,566 120,352
- - 7,955
74,439 29,745 33,741
10,000 - -
- 44,204 57,553
- - 74,294
581,141 176,238 -
2,366,838 2,240,131 2,371,981
8,618,975 9,637,956 10,172,417
1,125,555 715,077 401,985
9,744,530 10,353,033 10,574,402
$ 12,111,368 $ 12,593,164 $ 12,946,383
$ (5,160,901) $ (6,817,928) $ (7,701,130)
2,340,030 2,346,587 2,822,707
$ (2,820,871) $ (4,471,341 $ (4,878,423)

Information prior to the adoption of GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2003 is not available.
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Fiscal Year

2006 2007 2008

$ 1,489,124 $ 1,652,285 $ 1,676,049

6,013,883 7,436,765 7,833,731
1,045,789 840,332 1,017,487
941,378 1,023,051 925,984
1,573,129 1,742,484 1,665,319
382,721 376,367 369,781
11,446,024 13,071,284 13,488,351
8,498,243 10,195,468 10,569,732
8,498,243 10,195,468 10,569,732

$ 19,944,267 $ 23,266,752 $ 24,058,083

$ 412,527 $ 428,057 $ 424,182

994,345 1,163,450 952,624
532,932 582,711 663,039
393,817 356,453 389,303
718,297 55,383 34,023
242,497 213,395 203,709
8,432 11,742 12,094
28,315 24,271 22,634
194,167 36,536 15,633
10,000 6,694 10,000
136,549 163,451 25,000
3,671,878 3,042,143 2,752,241
11,195,361 11,302,346 10,973,325
575,661 934,530 909,126
11,771,022 12,236,876 11,882,451

$ 15,442,900 $ 15,279,019 $ 14,634,692

$ (7,774146)  $ (10,029,141)  $ (10,736,110)
3,272,779 2,041,408 1,312,719

$ (4,501,367) $ (7,987,733) $ (9,423,391
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Changes in Net Assets (Continued)
Last Sx Fiscal Years
Accrual Basis of Accounting

Fiscal Year
2003 2004 2005
General Revenues and Other Changesin
Net Assets
Governmental activities:
Taxes:
Property taxes $ 2,138,258 $ 2,317,271 $ 2,616,249
Utility service taxes 1,241,306 1,285,916 1,492,779
Franchise fees 526,320 552,295 562,586
Sales and use taxes 1,197,671 1,290,027 1,346,148
Intergovernmental, unrestricted 363,681 421,513 505,715
Investment earnings 133,061 70,684 126,658
Miscellaneous 86,129 31,340 144,544
Transfers 990,172 1,115,370 1,200,265
Total governmental activities 6,676,598 7,084,416 7,994,944
Business-type activities
Investment earnings 238,020 219,955 330,172
Miscellaneous 19,657 12,731 29,749
Transfers (990,172) (1,115,370) (1,200,265)
Total business-type activities (732,495) (882,684) (840,344)
Total primary gover nment $ 5944103 $ 6,201,732 $ 7,154,600
Changesin Net Assets
Governmenta activities $ 1,515,697 $ 266,488 $ 293,814
Business-type activities 1,607,535 1,463,903 1,982,363
Total primary government $ 3,123,232 $ 1,730,391 $ 2,276,177

Information prior to the adoption of GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2003 is not available.
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Fiscal Year

2006 2007 2008
$ 3125706 $ 4262490 $ 4220565
1,661,837 1,720,394 1,757,165
810,272 888,873 964,983
1,453,700 1,412,439 1,362,776
521,390 508,398 471,931
239,422 326,789 163,416
62,633 112,024 167,886
1,270,286 1,312,119 1,466,645
9,145,246 10,543,526 10,575,367
441,016 388,337 155,086
10,003 4,345 40,431
(1,270,286) (1,312,119) (1,466,645)
(819,267) (919,437) (1,271,128)

$ 8325979  $ 9,624,089 $ 9,304,239
$ 1,371,100 $ 514385 $  (160,743)
2,453,512 1,121,971 41,591

$ 3824612 $ 1636356 $ (119,152
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source
Last Sx Fiscal Years
Accrual Basis of Accounting

Utility Sales

Fiscal Property Service Franchise and Use

Y ear Tax Tax Fees Tax Total
2003 $ 2,138,258 1,241,306 $ 526,320 1,197,671 5,103,555
2004 2,317,271 1,285,916 552,295 1,290,027 5,445,509
2005 2,616,249 1,492,779 562,586 1,346,148 6,017,762
2006 3,125,706 1,661,837 810,272 1,453,700 7,051,515
2007 4,262,490 1,720,394 888,873 1,412,439 8,284,196
2008 4,220,565 1,757,165 964,983 1,362,776 8,305,489

Information prior to the adoption of GASB Statement 34 in fiscal year 2003 is not available.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting

Fiscal Year
1999 2000 2001 2002
General fund
Reserved $ 16,319 $ 17,776 $ 10,604 $ 6,259
Unreserved 1,596,734 2,099,882 2,785,703 3,457,660
Total General Fund $ 1,613,053 $2,117,658 $ 2,796,307 $ 3,463,919
All other governmental funds
Reserved $ 14,499 $ 14,050 $ 12614 $ 6,167,601
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds 151,037 115,518 17,786 19,092
Total all other governmental funds $ 165,536 $ 129,568 $ 30,400 $ 6,186,693
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Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
$ 9,703 $ 11,692 $ 22,622 $ 16822 $ 25330 $ 74,048
3,798,650 4,072,476 4,127,817 5,317,561 5,929,454 6,004,672
$ 3,808,353 $ 4,084,168 $ 4,150,439 $ 5,334,383 $ 5,954,784 $ 6,078,720
$ 2,369,958 $ 249,050 $ 201,098 $ 42,717 $ 54,175 $ 43411
50,076 70,382 73,249 71,905 64,906 66,396
$ 2,420,034 $ 319432 $ 274347 $ 114,622 $ 119,081 $ 109,807
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting

Fiscal Year
1999 2000 2001 2002
Revenues
Taxes $ 2,266,955 $ 2,538,952 $ 2,817,347 $3,272,134
Licenses and permits 231,549 218,904 175,713 258,364
Intergovernmental 1,356,469 1,534,183 1,493,623 1,566,010
Confiscated property - - - -
Grants - - - -
Charges for services 569,928 616,163 643,125 653,923
Fines and forfeitures 165,491 149,962 162,697 179,059
Contributions 34,261 43,703 33,596 24,635
Investment earnings 106,772 148,555 144,638 164,983
Miscellaneous 185,394 136,263 188,154 51,488
Total revenues 4,916,819 5,386,685 5,658,893 6,170,596
Expenditures
General government 800,880 794,282 819,386 906,582
Public safety 2,470,929 2,555,442 2,871,557 3,117,272
Physical environment 323,778 321,411 327,565 385,569
Transportation 514,062 487,655 552,555 584,258
Culture/Recreation 1,070,289 1,095,784 1,018,519 923,166
Capital Outlay 178,681 563,481 507,050 2,161,371
Debt service
Principal 45,816 48,336 50,995 53,800
Interest and other fiscal charges 23,200 20,887 17,898 15,022
Total expenditures 5,427,635 5,887,278 6,165,525 8,147,040
Excess of revenues
over (under) expenditures (510,816) (500,593) (506,632) (1,976,444)
Other financing sour ces (uses)
Insurance recoveries - - - -
Transfersin 744,949 1,058,584 1,169,944 970,424
Transfers out - (89,353) (216,292) -
Bonds issued - - - 7,829,925
Total other financing
sour ces (uses) 744,949 969,231 953,652 8,800,349
Net change in fund balances $ 234,133 $ 468,638 $ 447,020 $ 6,823,905
Debt service as a percentage of non-capital
expenditures 1.33% 1.47% 1.23% 1.16%
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Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
$3005884 $4,155482 $4,671,614 $5597,815 $ 6,871,757  $6,942,713
620,841 711,795 446,473 749,514 807,031 415,096
1,749,953 1,955,300 2,426,341 3,134,436 2,439,028 2,179,288
15,515 29,578 13,167 25,924 101,432 32,301
591,141 154,859 - - - -
723,730 845,962 1,025,234 1,166,898 1,290,774 1,546,796
170,629 140,670 162,527 182,734 173,730 303,837
49,311 33,434 18,311 64,268 17,547 15,379
133,061 70,684 126,658 239,422 326,789 163,416
93,200 111,413 202,041 191,660 245,462 262,137
8,053,265 8,209,177 9,002,366 11,352,671 12273550 11,860,963
988,770 1,050,402 1,247,293 1,283,700 1,383,491 1,446,600
3,552,982 4,005,927 4,845,761 5,748,952 6,918,839 7,606,128
406,397 752,528 723,124 996,777 782,933 907,704
699,430 912,573 1,007,187 917,523 994,880 908,705
1,029,230 1,193,457 1,238,815 1,408,466 1,507,621 1,475,500
5,045,584 2,707,162 681,664 911,849 849,262 346,028
371,461 130,000 135,000 140,000 145,000 150,000
409,092 397,285 392,601 385,638 378,783 372,281
12,502,046 11149334 10271445 11,792,905 12,960,809 13,212,946
(4,449,681)  (2,940,157)  (1,179,079) (440,234) (687,259)  (1,351,983)
- - - 194,167 - -
1,183,220 1,115,370 1,200,265 1,270,286 1,312,572 1,466,645
(193,048) - - - (453) -
990,172 1,115,370 1,200,265 1,464,453 1,312,119 1,466,645
$(3,459,509) $(1,824787) $ 21186  $1024219 $ 624860 $ 114,662
11.69% 6.66% 5.82% 5.08% 4.52% 4.23%



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting

Utility

Fiscal Property Service Franchise Sales

Y ear Tax Tax Fees Tax Total
1999 $ 1,012,090 $ 802,028 $ 452,837 686,254 2,953,209
2000 1,132,703 931,995 474,254 760,263 3,299,215
2001 1,272,374 952,623 592,350 784,982 3,602,329
2002 1,489,071 1,262,933 520,130 878,129 4,150,263
2003 2,138,258 1,241,306 526,320 900,323 4,806,207
2004 2,317,271 1,285,916 552,295 979,566 5,135,048
2005 2,616,249 1,492,779 562,586 1,038,093 5,709,707
2006 3,125,706 1,661,837 810,272 1,102,442 6,700,257
2007 4,262,490 1,720,394 888,873 1,065,592 7,937,349
2008 4,220,565 1,757,165 964,983 1,021,165 7,963,878
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VILLAGE oF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Assessed Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total Estimated
Fiscal Year Assessed Values Taxable Total Actual
Ending Real Per sonal Assessed Direct Taxable
September 30, Property Property value® Tax Rate value®

1999 176,287,521 10,663,403 186,950,924 19.4061 196,790,446
2000 198,824,997 11,344,980 210,169,977 21.7054 221,231,555
2001 225,302,844 13,552,211 238,855,055 21.5792 251,426,374
2002 275,502,947 18,007,541 293,510,488 21.5947 308,958,408
2003 304,931,917 19,476,608 324,408,525 22.8620 341,482,658
2004 357,940,185 21,247,358 379,187,543 22.2405 399,144,782
2005 427,173,602 26,059,291 453,232,893 21.6977 477,087,256
2006 531,883,879 31,084,717 562,968,596 21.0700 592,598,522
2007 771,880,309 37,843,752 809,724,061 20.7665 852,341,117
2008 897,122,135 48,573,813 945,695,948 18.0537 995,469,419

@ The basis of assessed taxable valueis approximately one hundred percent (100%) of actual taxable value.
For each fiscal year ending September 30, property is valued as of January 1st of the preceding calendar year.

Source: Palm Beach County Property Appraiser's Office.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Gover nments
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total
Fiscal Year Village Palm Special
Ending General Debt of Palm School Beach Taxing Total

September 30, Fund Service Springs District County Districts All
1999 5.2632 0.3684 5.6316 6.6820 4.8582 2.2343 19.4061
2000 5.2632 0.3262 5.5894 8.9180 49360 2.2620 21.7054
2001 5.1593 0.3026 5.4619 8.9179 49363 2.2631 21.5792
2002 4,9999 0.2458 5.2457 8.9480 49351 2.4659 21.5947
2003 4.8740 1.9311 6.8051 8.7790 4.8084 2.4695 22.8620
2004 4.8740 1.4468 6.3208 8.5712 47928 2.5557 22.2405
2005 47714 1.2009 5.9723 8.4320 47677 2.5257 21.6977
2006 47714 0.9692 5.7406 8.1060 47192 2.5042 21.0700
2007 47714 0.6657 5.4371 8.1060 47192 2.5042 20.7665
2008 4,0076 0.5755 45831 7.3561 3.9837 2.1308 18.0537

Tax rate limits - Ten mills per Florida Statute 200.81 (one mill equals $1 per $1,000 of assessed

valuation).
Scope of tax rate limit - No municipality shall levy ad valorem taxes for real and tangible personal

property in excess of ten mills of the assessed value, except for specia benefits
and debt service on obligations issued with the approval of those taxpayers

subject to ad valorem taxes.

Taxes assessed - January 1

Taxes due - March 31

Taxes delinquent - April 1

Discount allowed - 4% November; 3% December, 2% January; 1% February
Penalties for delinquent - 2.5% after April 1, increase .5% each ten days; maximum 5%
Tax collector - Pam Beach County

Tax collector'scommission - None
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Principal Property Taxpayers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2008
Taxable Per centage of
Assessed Total Taxes
Valuation Taxes Rank Levied
Phillips Lake Worth $ 16,000,000 $ 64,122 1 1.69%
IRT Property Co. 14,521,881 58,198 2 1.53%
CSC Village Club AptsLTD 13,798,682 55,300 3 1.46%
Palm Springs Development LLC 12,924,000 51,794 4 1.37%
Portofino Associates Ltd 11,190,000 44,845 5 1.18%
Four FLA Shopping Center Prop Ltd 9,500,000 38,072 6 1.00%
Advenir at PinesLLC 9,218,777 36,945 7 0.97%
Woodhaven LLC 7,586,598 30,404 8 0.80%
Jerjo Inc. 6,066,641 24,313 9 0.64%
Lakeshore Center LLC 5,991,141 24,010 10 0.63%
EQR - Village Green Vidtas, Inc. - - - -
Boville Assoc. Ltd. - - - -
Palm Springs Associates - - - -
Manors Apartments Ltd. - - - -
Walgreen Co. - - - -
Forest Hill Blvd Associates Ltd. - - - -
RHG Properties, Inc. - - - -
T & F Properties - - - -
Totals $106,797,720 $ 428,003 11.28%
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1999

Taxable Per centage of
Assessed Total Taxes
Valuation Taxes Rank Levied

$ - $ - - -
11,500,000 60,527 1 6.14%
7,600,000 40,000 2 4.05%
5,289,000 27,837 3 2.82%
4,971,891 26,168 4 2.65%
3,880,700 20,425 5 2.07%
2,466,839 12,983 6 1.32%
2,437,624 12,830 7 1.30%
2,090,000 11,000 8 1.12%
1,349,500 7,103 9 0.72%
1,216,579 6,403 10 0.65%
$ 42,802,133 $ 225276 22.84%
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total Collections
Fiscal Year Current Per cent Delinquent Property as a Percent
Ending Net Tax Tax of Levy Tax Tax of Current
September 30, Levy @ Collections  Collected  Collections  Collections Levy

1999 $ 986517 $ 941,800 95.47% $ 1,234 $ 943,034 95.59%
2000 1,113,261 1,060,942 95.30% 2,776 1,063,718 95.55%
2001 1,236,451 1,189,979 96.24% 13,483 1,203,462 97.33%
2002 1,458,570 1,416,420 97.11% 3,817 1,420,237 97.37%
2003 1,581,167 1,538,115 97.28% 4,928 1,543,043 97.59%
2004 1,848,160 1,786,544 96.67% 3,102 1,789,646 96.83%
2005 2,162,555 2,085,476 96.44% 3,153 2,088,629 96.58%
2006 2,696,045 2,593,077 96.18% 6,894 2,599,971 96.44%
2007 3,863,517 3,736,576 96.71% 8,119 3,744,695 96.92%
2008 3,793,610 3,695,422 97.41% 2,494 3,697,916 97.48%

Note: All property taxes are assessed and collected by Palm Beach County without charge to the Village.
Collections are distributed in full as collected.

@ Tax levy, net of allowance for discounts.
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VILLAGE OoF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Water and Sewer Revenue Base
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Number of Number of
Fiscal Year Water Water Wastewater Wastewater
Ending Gallons Base Customer Gallons Base Customer
September 30, Consumed @ Rate @ Accounts Treated @ Rate @ Accounts
1999 1,194,538 $ 1048 N/A N/A $ 1472 N/A
2000 1,262,578 10.60 11,486 N/A 15.25 8,106
2001 1,378,785 10.64 11,672 N/A 15.74 9,018
2002 1,402,811 10.98 11,931 1,089,058 16.41 9,018
2003 1,441,724 10.98 11,531 888,876 16.41 9,151
2004 1,487,806 12.23 11,634 821,183 18.21 9,405
2005 1,591,546 13.79 11,924 825,679 19.82 9,593
2006 1,598,240 14.63 11,450 730,531 21.78 9,381
2007 1,525,899 15.08 11,537 794,865 23.61 9,417
2008 1,472,078 (a) 15.08 11,643 850,613 23.61 9,546

@ Gallons are in thousands.

@ The base water rateis for aresidential customer located inside the Vill age incorporated area

consuming 4,000 gallons a month.

® The base wastewater rate is for aresidential customer located inside the Village incorporated area

using 4,000 gallons a month.

N/A - Not available.
Source: Village of Palm Springs Utility Department..

(&) Decrease in consumption due to mandatory water restrictions for severe drought conditionsin South Florida.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Sx Fiscal Years

Governmental
Activities Business-type Activities
Water &
General Sewer Obligation Total @ Per centage

Fiscal Obligation Revenue Notes Under Primary of Personal Per

Y ear Bonds Bonds Payable Agreement  Government Income Capita
2003 $ 7,765,000 $16,794,468 $6,390,232 $1,733,326 $32,683,026 579%  $ 2,525
2004 7,635,000 16,854,899 5,796,318 1,223,927 31,510,144 5.38% 2,358
2005 7,500,000 16,261,239 5,177,435 684,209 29,622,883 5.03% 2,217
2006 7,360,000 15,740,566 4,533,236 159,204 27,793,006 4.49% 2,001
2007 7,215,000 13,874,827 3,862,457 - 24,952,284 3.73% 1,737
2008 7,065,000 13,246,703 3,164,150 - 23,475,853 2.90% 1,605

Note: Details about the Village's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
The debt for the business-type activities represents debt for our water treatment plants and wastewater
collection and transmission system. These facilities serve our residents as well as non-residents on our
water and sewer utility system.

@ The Village does not have alegal debt margin.

@ Based on personal income information for Palm Beach County, Florida.
Personal income information is not available for the Village.

Information prior to fiscal year 2003 is not available.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Less:
Amounts Per centage
Available Assessed of Assessed
General in Debt Value Value of
Fiscal Obligation Service of Taxable Taxable Per

Y ear Bonds Fund Total Property Property Population Capita
1999 $ 399,592 $ 12,833 $ 386,759 $ 186,950,924 0.21% 10,146 $ 38.12
2000 351,256 12,595 338,661 210,169,977 0.16% 10,220 33.14
2001 300,261 12,614 287,647 238,855,055 0.12% 12,351 23.29
2002 8,136,461 12,627 8,123,834 293,510,488 2.77% 12,351 657.75
2003 7,765,000 20,337 7,744,663 324,408,525 2.39% 12,944 598.32
2004 7,635,000 20,677 7,614,323 379,187,543 2.01% 13,363 569.81
2005 7,500,000 20,696 7,479,304 453,232,893 1.65% 13,363 559.70
2006 7,360,000 20,793 7,339,207 562,968,596 1.30% 13,890 528.38
2007 7,215,000 15,275 7,199,725 809,724,061 0.89% 14,363 501.27
2008 7,065,000 15,892 7,049,108 945,695,948 0.75% 14,630 481.83

Note: The basis of assessed value is approximately one hundred percent (100%) of actual value. For each fiscal
year ending September 30, property is valued as of January 1st of the preceding calendar year.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

September 30, 2008

Per centage Amount
Applicableto Applicableto
Total Village of Village of
Outstanding Palm Springs™ Palm Springs
Direct:
Village of Palm Springs $ 7,065,000 100.00% $ 7,065,000
Overlapping:
Palm Beach County 290,410,000 0.57% 1,655,337
Palm Beach County School District 35,805,000 0.57% 204,089
Total overlapping debt 326,215,000 1,859,426
Total direct and overlapping debt
payable from ad valorem taxes $ 8,924,426
Estimated population 14,630
Total direct and overlapping debt per capita $ 610.01

@ Estimates based on 2000 ratio of assessed taxable values.

Note: The Village of Palm Springs has no legal debt margin.

Source: Finance Department, Village of Palm Springs, Florida

Palm Beach County Property Appraiser
School Board of Palm Beach County
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Water and Sewer Pledged Revenue Coverage
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Revenue
Fiscal Year Available for
Ended Gross Operating Debt Current Debt Current
September 30, Revenue* Expenses** Coverage Service Coverage

1999 $ 7,947,103 $ 3,801,185 $ 4,145,918 $1,826,773 2.27
2000 8,086,875 3,908,250 4,178,625 1,831,678 2.28
2001 9,210,914 4,124,621 5,086,293 1,827,741 2.78
2002 9,294,750 4,350,714 4,944,036 1,728,272 2.86
2003 10,002,207 4,470,650 5,531,557 2,071,785 2.67
2004 10,585,719 4,738,093 5,847,626 2,267,047 2.58
2005 10,934,323 5,141,817 5,847,626 2,273,972 2.57
2006 10,934,323 5,141,817 5,792,506 2,269,972 2.55
2007 12,629,558 6,820,199 5,809,359 2,246,972 2.59
2008 12,077,968 7,350,126 4,727,842 2,165,148 2.18

*  Includesinterest income and capital contributions.

**  Excludes depreciation and amortization expense.
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VILLAGE OoF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Demographic and Economic Satistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Education
Per Estimated Level in
Capita Total Y ears of Unemploy-
Fiscal Per sonal Per sonal Median Formal School ment
Year  Population®  Income? I ncome?® Agd? Schooling  Enrollment® Rate?
1999 10,146 $ 36,057 $365,834,322 N/A N/A N/A 5.7%
2000 10,220 40,044 409,249,680 N/A N/A N/A 4.7%
2001 12,351 41,907 517,593,357 N/A N/A N/A 6.0%
2002 12,351 42,430 524,052,930 N/A N/A N/A 6.4%
2003 12,944 43,626 564,694,944 41.8 N/A 161,600 5.8%
2004 13,363 43,830 585,700,290 41.8 N/A 170,949 5.8%
2005 13,363 44,050 588,640,150 41.8 N/A 172,532 4.6%
2006 13,890 44,518 618,355,020 41.7 N/A 170,582 5.1%
2007 14,363 46,630 669,746,690 38.1 N/A 168,546 5.3%
2008 14,630 55,311 809,199,930 38.2 N/A 168,342 7.4%
Data Sour ces:

@ The population for 1998 through 2000 and 2003 through 2008 was obtained from the University of Florida,
Bureau of Economic Business Administration. The population for 2001 and 2002 was obtained from the

2000 U.S. Census Bureau count.

@ Per capita personal income information provided by the Business Development Board of Palm Beach County.
The per capita personal incomeis for Palm Beach County, Florida. Personal income information is not available
for the Village.

® Total personal income information estimated based on per capita personal income for Palm Beach County, Florida.

N/A - Not Available.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Principal Employers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Employer
Palm Beach County School District
Palm Beach County
Tenet Healthcare Corp.
HCA
Florida Power & Light (Headquarters)
Florida Atlantic University
The Breakers
Office Depot
Boca Raton Community Hospital
Boca Raton Resort & Club
Totals

2008 1999
Per centage Per centage
of Total of Total
Village Village
Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment
21,707 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A
11,293 2 N/A N/A N/A N/A
4,500 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A
3,411 4 N/A N/A N/A N/A
3,250 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A
2,923 6 N/A N/A N/A N/A
2,300 7 N/A N/A N/A N/A
2,180 8 N/A N/A N/A N/A
1,860 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A
1,650 10 N/A N/A N/A N/A
55,074 N/A N/A N/A

@ Source: Business Development Board of Palm Beach County. Data is for Palm Beach County, Florida.
Employment information for the Village is not available.

94



VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Full-time Equivalent Village Government Employees by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

General government

Public Safety
Building official
Land devel opment
Palice officers
Firefighters
Civilian policeffire

Sanitation (a)
Transportation
Culture/Recreation

Library
Leisure services

Water & Sewer Utility

Total

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
115 115 115 115 115 12.5 13.5 135 15 15
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
3 3 35 35 4.5 6.5 8 6.5 6.5 6
28 32 32 32 33 34 38 38 38.5 40
4 4 4 4 4 4 8 9 12 18
12 8 9 15 16.5 16.5 18 16.5 15 12
6 6 6 7 7 10 11 9 11 0
13 13 15 15 17 18 19 12 9 13
8.5 8.5 9 9 8.5 9 9 9 9.5 10
9 9 10 7.5 11 10.5 115 115 115 12
32.5 335 41 41 41 45 46 48 53 56
1285 1295 142 146.5 155 167 183 174 182 183

(a) The Village privatized sanitation operations effective April 1, 2008.
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA

Operating Indicators by Function
Last Eight Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Function 2001 2002 2003
Public Safety
Palice
Physical arrests 786 679 906
Parking violations N/A N/A 375
Traffic violations 9,383 11,280 9,257
Fire
Number of calls (a) 1,017 1,300 1,475
Sanitation (b)
Refuse collected (tons) 3,887 4,239 4,491
Recyclables collected (tons) 656 626 602
Roads and Streets
Street resurfacing (miles) N/A N/A N/A
Pot holes repaired 162 173 194
Culturefrecreation
Library
Circulation 59,277 62,219 62,317
Active cardholders N/A N/A N/A
Reference questions N/A N/A N/A
Programs offered 364 291 403
Program attendance 5,436 2,992 3,096
Totd library visitors N/A N/A N/A
Leisure Services
Baseball participants N/A N/A N/A
Soccer participants N/A N/A N/A
Flag football participants N/A N/A N/A
Cheerleeding participants N/A N/A N/A
Basketball participants N/A N/A N/A
Y outh athletic participants 974 950 900
Camp program participants 425 425 450
Class participants 75 75 150
Water/Sewer Utility
Water accounts 11,672 11,931 11,531
Water customers N/A N/A N/A
Water main breaks 3 2 2
Sewer accounts 9,018 9,018 9,151
Sewer customers N/A N/A N/A
Avg daily water consumption (thousands of gallons) 4,071 4,175 4,335

Sources. Village departments
N/A: Not available.

Information prior to fiscal year 2001 is not available.
(a) The Village entered into a mutual aid agreement with Palm Beach County Fire Rescue in 2008

resulting in increased call volume.

(b) The Village privatized sanitation operations effective April 1, 2008.



Fiscal Year

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
896 1,049 1,166 1,316 1,308
349 534 682 540 636

7,077 6,488 10,284 12,008 9,242
1,966 2,193 2,237 2,639 4,066
6,589 6,900 5,805 9,030 2,771
715 360 446 452 215
2 2 5.82 4 3
205 225 520 752 1,073
63,305 69,572 82,286 75,545 85,979
N/A N/A 3,738 3,989 3912
N/A N/A 8,958 10,820 16,553
279 356 334 339 460
3,052 4,030 3,522 4,313 5,230
N/A N/A N/A N/A 88,887
N/A N/A 286 279 318
N/A N/A 222 221 218
N/A N/A 273 294 303
N/A N/A 24 49 31
80 120 0 100 130
950 930 805 943 1,000
325 335 545 375 425
600 675 796 716 546
11,634 11,924 11,450 11,537 11,623
N/A N/A 19,732 19,825 21,937
5 2 2 12 1
9,405 9,593 9,381 9,417 9,546
N/A N/A 17,172 17,180 17,228
4,076 4,360 4,379 4,182 4,033
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Capital Asset Statistics by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Function 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Public Safety
Palice
Stations 1 1 1 1 1
Patrol Units 26 26 26 30 30
Fire
Fire Stations 1 1 1 1 1
Fire trucks 3 3 3 3 4
ALS Rescue Vehicles 3 3 3 3 4
Sanitation (a)
Garbage Trucks 3 3 3 3 3
Trash Trucks 2 2 2 2 2
Roads and Streets
Street lights 6 6 6 6 13
Lane miles 33.00 42.90 46.90 58.10 58.10
Culture/recreation
Library
Books 37,868 32,440 34,924 34,614 41,795
Leisure Services
Ballfields - lighted 4 4 4 4 4
Basketball courts 2 2 2 2 2
Soccer fields 3 3 3 3 3
Tennis courts 4 4 4 0 2
Mini-golf course 0 0 0 0 0
Parks 1 1 1 1 2
Water/Sewer Utility
Water mains (miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sanitary sewers (miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Storm sewers (miles) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Fire hydrants N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Maximum daily water
treatment capacity
(thousands of gallons) 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000

Sources. Village departments

N/A: Not available.

(a) The Village privatized sanitation operations effective April 1, 2008.
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Fiscal Year

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
1 1 1 1 1

32 29 23 26 43

1 1 1 1 1

3 3 3 3 1

4 5 3 3 2

3 3 3 3 1

3 3 3 3 1

13 29 29 29 29
58.99 60.00 70.00 71.86 72.31
42,324 46,311 48,969 46,500 49,286
4 4 4 4 4

2 2 2 2 2

3 3 3 3 3

4 4 4 4 4

0 1 1 1 1

2 2 3 3 4
126.00 124.00 124.00 124.70 124.90
83 89 89 89 87
3.75 4.00 4.00 3.96 3.96
863 863 863 872 872
10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
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VILLAGE OF PALM SPRINGS, FLORIDA
Schedule of Insurance in Force

September 30, 2008

Policy Amount of
Company Number Type of Coverage Property Covered Coverage
The Travelers Haz #103019447 Fiduciary liability Pension trustees $500,000
The Travelers Gen #103019435  Fiduciary liability Pension trustees $1,000,000
Travelers Casualty & 206024582 Public official bond Village CFO $25,000
Surety Company
Travelers Casuaty & 206705220 Public official bond Village Manager $25,000
Surety Company
Preferred Government 0502504-05-04  Property inland marine Village property $14,642,979
Insurance Trust
Preferred Government 0502504-05-04  General liability Village property $1,000,000
Insurance Trust $2,000,000
Preferred Government 0502504-05-04  Automobile liability/ Any auto $1,000,000
Insurance Trust physical damage Owned vehicles actual cash value
Preferred Government 0502504-05-04  Crime Employees $100,000
Insurance Trust
Preferred Government 0502504-05-04  Professional liability Public officials law $1,000,000
Insurance Trust enforcement
AIG Life Insurance SRG0008047915  Accidental Death and Village employees $54,000
Dismemberment $162,000
Preferred Government 1000000130102  Workers Compensation Village employees $50,000
Insurance Trust $150,000
I1linois Union PPL G22084392 Pollution liability Village property $1,000,000 per
Insurance Company clam
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance With Gover nment Auditing Sandards

The Honorable Mayor and
Village Council
Village of Palm Springs, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Palm Springs, Florida, as of and
for the year ended September 30, 2008, which collectively comprise thebasic financia statementsof the Village of
Palm Springs, Florida, and have issued our report thereon dated December 30, 2008. We conducted our audit in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

I nternal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the internal control over financial reporting of the Village of
Palm Springs, Florida, asabasisfor designing our auditing proceduresfor the purpose of expressing our opinionon
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting of the Village of Palm Springs, Florida. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting of the Village of Palm Springs, Florida.

A control deficiency existswhen the design or operation of acontrol does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on atimely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
entity’ s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process or report financial data reliably in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than aremote likelihood that amisstatement of the
entity s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's
internal control.

A material weaknessisasignificant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that resultsin morethan
aremote likelihood that amaterial misstatement of thefinancial statementswill not be prevented or detected by the
entity’ sinternal control.

Our consideration of theinternal control over financial reporting wasfor the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Village of Palm Springs,
Florida, are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those

provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Thisreport isintended solely for theinformation and use of the Village Council and management of the Village of
Palm Springs, Florida, and the Auditor General of the State of Florida and is not intended to be and should not be

used by anyone other than these specified parties
Calos, domdlon, Levime,
Ak Ma/( PA.

December 30, 2008
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Management L etter

The Honorable Mayor and
Village Council
Village of Palm Springs, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the Village of Palm Springs, Florida, as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated December 30, 2008.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. Disclosures in that report, which is dated December 30,
2008, should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. Additionally, our audit was conducted in
accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General, which govern the conduct of loca
governmental entity audits performed in the State of Florida and require that certain items be addressed in the
management letter.

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGSAND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Rules of the Auditor General require disclosure in the management letter of the following matters if not
already addressed in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters, unless clearly inconsequential: (1) violations of laws, rules, regulations, and
contractual provisions or abuse that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred; (2) improper or illegal
expenditures;, (3) improper or inadequate accounting procedures, (4) failures to properly record financial
transactions; and (5) other inaccuracies, shortages, defalcations, and instances of fraud discovered by, or that
come to the attention of, the auditor. Our audit for the year ended September 30, 2008 disclosed no such
matters that are required to be disclosed. The Rules of the Auditor General aso require that we address in the
management letter any other findings or recommendations noted during our audit. Our audit as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2008 disclosed no other findings or recommendations.

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGSAND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Rules of the Auditor General require that we address in the management letter, if not already addressed in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters, whether or not inaccuracies, shortages, defacations, fraud, and/or violations of laws, rules,
regulations and contractual provisions reported in the preceding annual financial audit report have been
corrected. Additionally, the Rules of the Auditor Genera require that we address in the management letter, if
not already addressed in the Independent Auditor' s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters, whether or not recommendations made in the preceding management |etter
have been followed or otherwise no longer apply. There were no prior year management letter comments.
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OTHER MATTERS

Consideration of Financial Emergency Criteria

As required by the Rules of the Auditor General, the scope of our audit included a review of the provisions of
Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, regarding financial emergencies. In connection with our audit, we
determined that the Village of Palm Springs, Forida, did not meet any of the criteria for afinancia emergency
during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008 as a consequence of the conditions described in Section
218.503(1), Horida Statutes.

Financial Condition Assessment Procedures

In connection with our audit of the Village of Palm Springs, Florida, we applied financial condition assessment
procedures, pursuant to Rule 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, for the year ended September 30, 2008.
The results of our procedures disclosed no matters that are required to be reported.

Annual Financial Report

In connection with our audit, we reviewed the Annual Financial Report of Units of Local Government filed by
the Village of Palm Springs, Florida, with the Florida Department of Banking and Finance pursuant to Section
218.32, Florida Statutes, for the year ended September 30, 2008. We noted that the amounts reported in the
Annual Financial Report were in substantial agreement with the audited financial statements for the year ended
September 30, 2008.

Investment of Public Funds

As required by the Rules of the Auditor General, the scope of our audit included a review of the provisions of
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, regarding the investment of public funds. In connection with our audit, we
determined that the Village of Palm Springs, Florida, complied with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Village Council and management of the
Village of Palm Springs, Florida, and the Auditor General of the State of Florida and is not intended to be and

should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties
Gy, bontim, Lenvime,
Ak, ¢ M PA,

December 30, 2008
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